
Town of Mount Desert 

Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 

 

Regular Meeting 

Monday, October 19, 2020 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 

 

 

The regular meeting will begin immediately following the Executive Session. 

 

I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for public 

comment 

 

II. Executive Session 

A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA§405(6)(A) Personnel Matters, to discuss succession planning 

B. Pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(C) for acquisition of real property or economic development 

and matters where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the Town at a 

substantial disadvantage 

 

III. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from October 5, 2020 meeting 

 

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Increase the term for Eilon Zboray as dockhand at the rate of $16.00 per hour until a new 

Deputy Harbormaster can be hired. 

B. Consider recommendation that Gabe Lunt be assigned to the vacant Waste Management 

Division position as an MEO I/Refuse employee at his current rate of pay of $21.79 per hour 

 

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the 

Selectmen in one blanket motion.  Board members may remove any item for discussion by 

requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 

A. Thank you letters from Eastern Area Agency on Aging, Hospice Volunteers of Hancock 

County, Island Connections, and Mount Desert Island Historical Society 

B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of September 15 and 30, 2020 

 

VI. Selectmen’s Reports 

 

VII. Unfinished Business 

A. Presentation and discussion of the Conceptual Plans for the Proposed Northeast Harbor 

Fire/EMS Station 

B. Consideration of Fire Chief’s request for authorization to solicit an estimate from Hedefine 

Engineering & Design for professional technical services for survey, design and bidding 

services related to the proposed new fire/EMS station presented in Agenda Item A 

C. Consideration of award of construction related services for the construction of the Dodge 

Point Road Bait House Renovations as follows and as described in Section J, including 

account numbers, of the attached October 16, 2020 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt 

from Public Works Director Tony Smith titled “Recommendation for Award of Construction 

Related Contracts” and related Table A to 1) HE Callahan Construction for the amount of 

$235,532 for construction of the renovations 2) to Hedefine Engineering for the amount of 

$11,000 for Construction Contract Administration and Inspection services related to the 

renovations and 3) a contingency amount of $10,972 for a total approved project cost, 

including contingency funds, of $254,504 

D. Request to make change in business hours permanent 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda October 19, 2020 

 

Page 2 of 2 

VIII. New Business 

A. Requesting authorization for release and expenditure of $7,563.00 to MCM Electric from the 

Northeast Harbor CIP line Acct. # 64010100-24680 that has a balance of $126,401.65 

B. Consideration of Fire Chief’s request for authorization to solicit competitive bids in 

accordance with Town purchasing policy for a new heating and hot water system at Mount 

Desert fire station #2 (Seal Harbor) 

C. Consider granting a Utility Location Permit to Meredith Randolph, agent for Sea Watch LLC 

– Phoebe Whipple, for underground water and  sewer installation associated with the home 

at 2 South Shore Road, location as shown on Town tax maps as Map 22 Lot 003 

 

IX. Other Business 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 

 

X. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2121 in the amount of $5,228,141.93 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2119, AP2120, 

PR2108, and PR2109 in the amounts of $2,589.00, $3,027.50, $107,763.20, and $(65.02), 

respectively 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 04 and 08 in the amounts of 

$364,614.89 and $88,629.65, respectively 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4:00 p.m., Monday, November 2, 2020 via Zoom Meeting. 

 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in through any of 

the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will need to enter the 

meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 

 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 

Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 

 

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a 

password. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09


MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 1

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, October 5, 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Matt Hart, Wendy Littlefield, Geoff Wood

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
12 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila,
1 3 Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Ambulance Director Basil Mahaney, Fire Chief Mike Bender
14
15 Members ofthe public were also in attendance.
16
17 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
1 8 Chair Macauley called the Meeting to Order.
19
20 II. Executive Session
21 A. Pursuant to 1 MR.S. 405(6)(C)for acquisition ofrealproperty or economic
22 development and matters where premature generalpublic knowledge would clearly
23 place the Town at a substantial disadvantage
24 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, entering into Executive
25 Session.
26 VOTE:
27 MarthaDudman: Aye
28 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
29 Geoff Wood: Aye
30 Chair John Macauley: Aye
31 Matt Hart: Aye
32 Motion approved 5-0.
33
34 The Board entered into Executive Session at 4:06 PM.
35
36 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, leaving Executive Session.
37 VOTE:
38 Geoff Wood: Aye
39 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
40 Martha Dudman: Aye
41 Matt Hart: Aye
42 Chair John Macauley: Aye
43 Motion approved 5-0.
44
45 The Board left Executive Session at 4:17 PM.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 2

1 III. Minutes
2 A. Approval ofminutesfrom September 21, 2020 meeting
3 Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk noted there was a mistake in the September 21 , 2020
4 Minutes. The amount in the Account Balance discussed in Item IX.C was $21,991.52
5 and not $15,000.00 as stated.
6
7 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofthe Minutes of
8 September 2 1 , 2020, as amended.
9 VOTE:

10 MarthaDudman: Aye
11 GeoffWood: Aye
1 2 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
13 MattHart: Aye
14 Chair John Macauley: Aye
1 5 Motion approved 5-0.
16
1 7 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
I 8 A. Appointment ofJoelle Nolan as Wardenfor the November 3, 2020 Presidential and
1 9 General State Referendum Election
20 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment ofJoelle Nolan
2 1 as Warden for the November 3, 2020 Presidential and General State Referendum
22 Election, with thanks.
23 VOTE:
24 MattHart: Aye
25 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
26 MarthaDudman: Aye
27 GeoffWood: Aye
28 Chair John Macauley: Aye
29 Motion approved 5-0.
30
3 1 B. Town ofMount Desert awarded the Supreme Award by Maine Municipal Association
32 for this year ‘s Annual Report
33 The Board offered their congratulations to staffmembers responsible for composing the
34 Annual Report.
35
3 6 V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by
37 the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any itemfor
38 discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe
39 agenda.)
40 A. Thank you letters from Island Housing Trust, Mount Desert Nursing Association,
41 WIC Nutrition Programforfinancial support
42 B. Update on sale of Coastal Resources ofMaine
43 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the Consent
44 Agenda as presented.
45 VOTE:
46 Wendy Littlefield: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 3

1 GeoffWood: Aye
2 MarthaDudman: Aye
3 MattHart: Aye
4 Chair John Macauley: Aye
5 Motion approved 5-0.
6
7 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
8 Mr. Hart reported a conversation with a business owner regarding people entering his
9 place ofbusiness without wearing masks. The business owner asked whether signage

1 0 could be put up to state that the Town is a mask-wearing community. He felt people
1 1 from out of Town coming in might not adhere to Covid-prevention measures. Educating
1 2 them as they enter town might help.
13
14 Public Works Director Smith suggested that signs should be placed at all entries into
15 Town.
16
17 Mr. Hart wondered ifthe message could be stated on one ofthe Police trailers. It doesn’t
1 8 necessarily have to be permanent. Ms. Littlefield agreed. Town Manager Lunt agreed to
19 follow up with Police Chief Willis.
20
2 1 Resident Jim Bright noted the Somesville One Stop seems to have a number of customers
22 who do not wear masks. They might be asked to enforce the rule. Manager Lunt agreed
23 enforcement can be done.
24
25 VII. Unfinished Business
26 None presented.
27
28 VIII. New Business
29 A. Letter dated 9/14/2Ofrom Debbie S. D ‘Amboise regardingprivate cemeteries in
30 Mount Desert
3 1 Director Smith stated that the Town maintains public cemeteries. Ms. D’Amboise’ s letter
32 addresses private cemeteries. Mr. Wood pointed out that per the regulations if a
33 landowner is unwilling or unable to care for and maintain a private cemetery on their
34 land, it is the responsibility ofthe Town.
35
36 Chair Macauley suggested a letter be sent to those owning land upon which private
37 cemeteries are located.
38
39 Mr. Hart asked if there was an inventory of the small cemeteries. Mr. Wood suggested
40 reaching out to the Historical Societies for help with assembling a list of the locations.
41
42 Manager Lunt agreed to reach out to the historical societies to begin amassing a list of
43 private cemeteries.
44
45 Director Smith suggested putting a notice on the Town’s website. Reaching out to Dick
46 Broom might result in newspaper exposure.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 4

1
2 Ms. Littlefield requested Manager Lunt reach out to Ms. D’Amboise and also the
3 historical societies to assess the situation and begin planning how to address and support
4 the needs.
5
6 B. Fire Department ‘s 10-Year Strategic Plan
7 Fire Chief Mike Bender reported that the number of Mount Desert firefighters has been in
8 decline for years. Additionally, several firefighters have been on the force for years.
9 Chief Bender expects that within three to five years these firefighters will retire or

1 0 otherwise age out, and staffing will become critical. There have been calls, particularly
1 1 at night, that have gone unanswered by Mount Desert, due to volunteers being unable to
1 2 respond, or living further away.
13
1 4 In an effort to address the concern, Chief Bender developed a 1 0-year plan and a
1 5 timeline. While it is not ChiefBender’s intent to create a full-time fire department, on-
1 6 call firefighters will continue to be necessary. The plan proposes having two firefighters
I 7 on duty 24/7 within three or four years.
18
1 9 If the plan is approved, appropriate housing will be necessary for 24/7 on-call
20 firefighters. Chief Bender will present to the Board some concept plans and elevation
2 1 drawings for a new station by the next meeting.
22
23 ChiefBender has been discussing the situation with the Ambulance Service. It’s the
24 hope that Fire and Ambulance can help and support each other, particularly if the Fire
25 Department has two firefighters on duty at all times.
26
27 ChiefBender’s plan includes a timeline for building a new fire station and hiring
28 firefighters. He hopes to hire next year, with an additional two hires the following year,
29 ifbuilding a fire station is approved.
30
3 1 Mr. Hart reported he had received a call from an on-call firefighter voicing concern about
32 the addition of firefighters and housing them. The firefighter suggested installing
33 bunkbeds at a station, rather than building a brand-new station.
34
3 5 Chief Bender noted such an option is possible. Using the community room in a fire
36 station as housing takes the use from the community. Perhaps the Town would not feel
3 7 this was a significant concern. Looking at a pie chart in the plan showing where most
3 8 incidents occur, nearly 60% of the incidents involving the Fire Department occur in the
39 Village of Northeast Harbor. The hope is to place firefighter resources as close to where
40 the incidents occur as possible.
41
42 Ambulance Service Director Basil Mahaney noted that there was staff at the Seal Harbor
43 fire station at the beginning of the Covid-1 9 pandemic. The majority of the ambulance
44 calls are to Northeast Harbor, followed by Somesville. Operating out of Seal Harbor
45 resulted in making ambulance response time lengthier.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 5

1 Mr. Wood pointed out that one chart reports 58% ofthe calls come from Northeast
2 Harbor, yet another chart says activated fire alarms in Northeast Harbor are at 47%.
3 Chief Bender noted a majority of those are monitored fire alarm systems, being
4 monitored by an operator. They are not necessarily schools or facilities; many are private
5 residences.
6
7 Mr. Wood asked ifthere was a plan for recruiting new volunteer firefighters. Chief
8 Bender agreed it could be difficult. Volunteer pay has been increased regularly -

9 volunteers are currently receiving $14.80 an hour. Volunteers get a two-hour minimum
1 0 call-in pay. This is an incentive to get volunteers to respond to the calls. Volunteers are
1 1 paid for training attendance, maintenance work, and things of that nature. Additionally,
12 there is an incentive award each year, based on how many years they’ve been a volunteer.
13
14 Chief Bender feels that money is no longer an incentive for volunteers anymore.
1 5 Firefighting requires a large amount of training. The time involved can make
1 6 volunteering a struggle. Housing in Town is a problem for those who might be interested
1 7 in volunteering. Chief Bender pointed out that of the firefighter staff he has, ten belong
1 8 to other fire departments. Several Mount Desert firefighters live outside of Mount
1 9 Desert. Those interested in getting into firefighting, are often hoping to make it a full-
20 time job. There have been times when firefighters that started with and received training
21 from Mount Desert ended up taking full-time jobs elsewhere.
22
23 Director Mahaney concurred with ChiefBender’s assessment. Ambulance Service is
24 seeing the same issues. There are simply not enough year-round residents to fill positions
25 in both firefighting and ambulance service. This has been a catalyst for Fire and
26 Ambulance to try to pool their resources and share the work.
27
28 Ms. Dudman felt it was a good plan and includes a good amount of background
29 information for the Board’s consideration. She inquired about the issue of island-wide
30 consolidation.
31
32 ChiefBender reported that consolidation discussions are ongoing. He did not feel an
33 island-wide Fire Department would happen within the next couple years. Even if island-
34 wide consolidation occurs, fire stations strategically placed across the island will still be
35 necessary. Two Towns do not seem to support consolidation.
36
3 7 Chair Macauley felt that regardless of where the issue of consolidation was, it was clear
38 the Town needed more personnel. He thanked ChiefBender for the plan.
39
40 Public Works Director Smith noted that Ambulance and Fire personnel must be enticed
41 to the Town of Mount Desert. He did not believe bunk beds in the fire stations would be
42 an enticement.
43
44 Ms. Littlefield wondered if there would be enough fire fighters in three to five years. She
45 wondered if a small renovation to create living space now would be prudent. Hiring new
46 firefighters would justify building a new station, but on-call firefighters will still require



Town ofMount Desert SeleetBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 6

1 space. ChiefBender noted that renovation ofthe Northeast Harbor station was looked at
2 for feasibility. It became clear the facility would not last more than another 1 0 to 15
3 years. Given that, Chief Bender did not feel investing in renovations at a building that
4 wouldn’t last beyond 1 0 or 1 5 years was a wise use of funds. To house firefighters in
5 Northeast Harbor, bunkrooms, restrooms, and an elevator would be required.
6
7 Director Mahaney supported ChiefBender’s plan. While the Town has been able to
8 depend on volunteers for both Fire and Ambulance, volunteerism is just not as
9 dependable as it once was. The Ambulance Service is currently crafting a five- to ten-

10 year plan, to study the trajectory ofthe Service. He lauded ChiefBender’s efforts at
1 1 creating a plan for a new station that would be able to house and benefit both groups.
12
13 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of the
1 4 Plan received with thanks to Fire Chief Bender for his work. The Board would support
1 5 and move forward with what they can.
16 VOTE:
1 7 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
18 GeoffWood: Aye
1 9 Martha Dudman: Aye
20 MattHart: Aye
2 1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
22 Motion approved 5-0.
23
24 C. Consideration ofPWD Tony Smith requestfor authorization to execute an
25 agreement with Ted Berry Company, LLCfor the amount of$46, 000 to provide sewer
26 line cleanings, video inspections and GPS mapping ofa portion ofour sanitary
27 collection system located in Northeast Harbor as described in the memo dated
28 September 29, 2020 included in the Selectboard’s meetingpacket.
29 Director Smith reported the work was being required by the Maine Municipal
30 Association. The work will provide the Town with a baseline of sewer line condition, as
3 1 well as assist with capital improvement planning. Northeast Harbor was chosen to be the
32 first village, as there are some issues currently requiring attention.
33
34 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of Public
35 Works Director Tony Smith to execute an agreement with Ted Berry Company, LLC for
36 the amount of $46,000 to provide sewer line cleanings, video inspections and GPS
37 mapping of a portion of the Town’s sanitary collection system located in Northeast
38 Harbor as described in the memo dated September 29, 2020 included in the Selectboard’s
39 meeting packet, as presented.
40 VOTE:
41 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
42 Geoff Wood: Aye
43 Martha Dudman: Aye
44 Matt Hart: Aye
45 Chair John Macauley: Aye
46 Motion approved 5-0.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 7

1
2 D. Consideration ofPWD Tony Smith ‘s requestfor authorization to payfor these
3 services usingfundsfrom the Wastewater Capital Reserve account number 4050500-
4 24501 with a current approximate balance of$314, 682. 05. Ifauthorized, there will
5 be an approximate balance of$268, 682. 05 remaining in this reserve account.
6 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing Public Works
7 Director Tony Smith to pay for the services described in Item VIII.C using funds from
8 the Wastewater Capital Reserve account number 4050500-24501 with a current
9 approximate balance of$314,682.05. Ifauthorized, there will be an approximate balance

1 0 of $268,682.05 remaining in this reserve account, as presented.
11 VOTE:
12 GeoffWood: Aye
1 3 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
14 MattHart: Aye
15 Martha Dudman: Aye
1 6 Chair John Macauley: Aye
17 Motion approved 5-0.
18
19 E. Consideration ofthe purchase ofapproximately 1, 700 tons ofroad saltfor FY-2]
20 from Harcros at a price of$51. 60 per ton delivered.
21 Director Smith reported this was the price salt was purchased at last year. The Town is
22 one of several Towns working in conjunction with the DOT to reach a better bid price.
23
24 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofthe purchase of
25 approximately 1,700 tons ofroad salt for FY-21 from Harcros at a price of$51.60 per ton
26 delivered, as presented.
27 VOTE:
28 Martha Dudman: Aye
29 GeoffWood: Aye
30 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
31 MattHart: Aye
32 Chair John Macauley: Aye
33 Motion approved 5-0.
34
3 5 F. Consideration ofthe purchase ofapproximately 2, 500 cubic yards ofwinter sandfor
36 FY-21 from Harold MacQuinn, Inc. at a price of$9. 90 per cubic yard delivered.
37 Director Smith reported the price for sand this year was .15 cents higher per cubic yard
38 than last year. Bids were requested from three vendors. MacQuinn’s was the only
39 bidder.
40
41 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, the purchase of
42 approximately 2,500 cubic yards of winter sand for FY-21 from Harold MacQuinn, Inc.
43 at a price of $9.90 per cubic yard delivered, as presented.
44 VOTE:
45 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
46 Matt Hart: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 8

1 Martha Dudman: Aye
2 GeoffWood: Aye
3 Chair John Macauley: Aye
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 G. Consideration ofsubmitting a letter ofsupport to the Maine DEPJor Waste
7 Management applicationfor a solid waste landfill license expansion at its
8 Crossroad ‘sfacility in Norridgewock, Maine
9 Director Smith reported the landfill was critical to the region’s solid waste management

1 0 plan. This would be for waste that cannot be reused or recycled. Director Smith supports
1 1 the expansion.
12
1 3 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, supporting the
14 submission of a letter of support to the Maine DEP for Waste Management’s application
1 5 for a solid waste landfill license expansion at its Crossroad’s facility in Norridgewock,
1 6 Maine, as presented.
17 VOTE:
1 8 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
19 MarthaDudman: Aye
20 GeoffWood: Aye
21 MattHart: Aye
22 Chair John Macauley: Aye
23 Motion approved 5-0.
24
25 H. Accept and authorize the spending ofTech and Civic Life Grantfiinds in the amount
26 of$5, 000. OOfor election expenses incurred between June 15, 2020 and December 31,
27 2020
28 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding to accept and authorize the
29 spending ofTech and Civic Life Grant funds in the amount of$5,000.OO for election
30 expenses incurred between June 1 5, 2020 and December 3 1 , 2020, as presented.
31 VOTE:
32 MarthaDudman: Aye
33 MattHart: Aye
34 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
35 GeoffWood: Aye
36 Chair John Macauley: Aye
37 Motion approved 5-0.
38
39 IX. Other Business
40 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
41 Discussion of obtaining Debbie D’Amboise’ contact information ensued.
42
43
44 Ms. Littlefield referred to an email received by a resident with questions about the new
45 flags on Main Street. She wondered if follow-up was required. Town Manager Lunt did
46 not feel it was necessary. Manager Lunt noted the concern included the number of flags,



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 9

1 and why they were placed and why residents were not consulted about placement. Mr.
2 Wood added that the email raises the question regarding donations and who should dictate
3 the implementation of such a donation.
4
5
6 Resident Jim Bright inquired about the Main Street reconstruction. He asked if drainage
7 at the post office would be improved. The standing water there appears to have increased.
8
9 Director Smith stated that no work has been done on that side of Main Street. He

1 0 promised the issue would be addressed.
11
12 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
13 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant AP21J 7 andAP2ll8 in the amounts of
14 $8,863.40 and $233,084.01, respectively
1 5 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval and signature
1 6 of Treasurer’ s Warrant AP21 1 7 and AP2 1 1 8 in the amounts of $ 8,863 .40 and
17 $233,084.01, respectively, as presented.
18 VOTE:
19 MarthaDudman: Aye
20 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
21 MattHart: Aye
22 GeoffWood: Aye
23 Chair John Macauley: Aye
24 Motion approved 5-0.
25
26 B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2115,
27 AP2116, andPR2lO7 in the amounts of$3,497.81, $5,224.93, and $113,504.11,
28 respectively
29 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of signed
30 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP21 15, AP21 16, and PR2107 in
3 1 the amounts of $3 ,497. 8 1 , $5 ,224.93 , and $ 1 1 3 ,504. 1 1 , respectively, as presented.
32 VOTE:
33 MarthaDudman: Aye
34 GeoffWood: Aye
35 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
36 Matt Hart: Aye
37 Chair John Macauley: Aye
38 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
39
40 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants O7in the amount of
41 $165,578.99
42 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of
43 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants O7in the amount of $165,578.99, as
44 presented.
45 VOTE:
46 Geoff Wood: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofOctober 5, 2020 Page 10

1 Martha Dudman: Aye
2 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
3 Matt Hart: Aye
4 Chair John Macauley: Aye
5 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
6
7 XI. Adjournment
8 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to Adjourn.
9 VOTE:

10 Geoff Wood: Aye
11 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
12 Martha Dudman: Aye
13 Matt Hart: Aye
14 Chair John Macauley: Aye
15 Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 The Meeting adjourned at 5:09PM.
18
19
20 Respectfully Submitted,
21
22
23
24 Wendy Littlefield



APPOI NTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
John Lemoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster(mtdesert.org

Web Address www.rntdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster
Re: Eilon Zboray
Date: October 5, 2020

Durlin,

I would like to recommend the individual listed below for continued employment at the
Northeast Harbor Marina until a new Deputy Harbormaster can be hired. I would like to increase
his pay from $14.00 to $16.00 per hour for the extra work and responsibilities. Could you please
place this individual on the October 19, 2020 Board of Selectmen’s agenda for their approval.

Eilon Zboray @ $ 16.00/hr. Dockhand

Thank you,

John Lemoine
Harbormaster

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\6JVJDESE\Eilon_.docx 10/5/20



Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: Forthe BOS meeting of 10-19-2020: Gabe Lunt Reassignment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Durlin:

As you know, we recently had a Refuse employee in our Waste Management Division of Public Works leave town
employment. The individual had been working as a packer truck driver at a rate of pay of $20.47 per hour plus any
longevity adjustments he had. In conformance with our protocol, we advertised the opening to in-house candidates
(current employees) for 14 days before going to a general help wanted-type ad. I am pleased to be able to tell you we
did not need to go to a general help wanted ad. Gabe Lunt, presently on the Town highway crew, applied to return to
the Waste Management Division as an MED I/Refuse employee. Gabe has decided he is more comfortable in that
position for us. His rate of pay will not change with this move from the Highway crew and will remain at $21.54 per hour
plus $0.25 per hour as a longevity pay adjustment for a total hourly rate of $21.79. Gabe’s base rate (not including the
longevity adjustment ) is $1.07 higher than the Refuse position base rate due to his having become proficient in filling in
for Highway crew members, including plowing snow, as needed.

Based on the information presented above, I recommend that Gabe Lunt be assigned to the vacant Waste Management
Division position as an MED I/Refuse employee at his current rate of pay of $21.79 per hour. I look forward to once
again having Gabe on the packer truck.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743

director@ mtdesert.org
God Bless America

1



CONSENT AGENDA



11A
Eastern Area Agency on Aging

240 State Street, Brewer, ME 04412
Tel: (TDD) (207) 941-2865 or (TDD) 1-800-432-7812

Fax: (207) 94 1 -2869 www eaaa.org

October 7, 2020

Town of Mount Desert
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Friends:

It is through the continued support of towns and municipalities like yours we are able to offer
much needed services and resources to community residents in Washington, Hancock,
Piscataquis and Penobscot counties. Last year we were able to:

. Provide health insurance counseling to over 7, 1 00 community residents,

. Save community residents $ 1 ,900,000 in Medicare premiums, deductibles and copays,

. Provide 80,000 meals to homebound seniors, and
• Provide 24,000 hours of volunteer services across our region

We are a 501(C) 3 private non-profit organization, and your contribution may be tax deductible
to the extent allowed by law.

On behalf of the individuals and families of those who benefited from the services provided by
Eastern Area Agency on Aging, we thank you for approving an allocation to our agency.

Sincerely,

Dyan Walsh
Executive Director

Your Area Agency on Aging Serving Fenobscot, Fiscataquis, Hancock & Washington Counties Since 1973



2020 — 2021 September 30, 2020
BOARD

OF DIRECTORS

Barbara Clark

14 McKenzie Avenue • Ellsworth, Maine 04605 • www.hospiceofliancock.org
207-667-2531 • Fax 207-667-9406 • e-mail: infoiiJhospiceofliancock.org

Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Treasurer and Town Representatives,

Doug Jones Please accept our heartfelt gratitude for your generous gift. Your support means a great deal to us
and to those we serve. We couldn’t do it without you!

Paula Kee

Your gift of $ I 500. received on 9/29/2020, contributes to our mission of providing compassionate
care for those dealing with life-limiting illness, support for their families and those who are
grieving the loss ofa loved one. all without charge, and is much appreciated!

Please know that we at I-IVHC are committed to practices that we know are necessary to help
stem the tide ofthe coronavirus. While we are following the directions ofthe CDC and our
medical hospice partners in suspending most in-person visits, We have continued our care and
outreach to those in need ofsupport - patients, caregivers, those who are grieving, and our
amazing volunteers. We are grateful to our colleagues throughout the community who are also
committed to working together to keep us connected and our community cared for.

Your vote ofconfidence reinforces our motivation to continue the good work begun 40 years
ago by our organization’s founders and all of the devoted volunteers who have preceded us in
this service. We invite you to let us know if there are ways you are aware of that we might
serve you or our community.

4 f HaHLLLI Cow

1980 -- 2020

Volunteer Service Since 1980

Patty Bergstrom
Secretary

Jim Bradley
Treasurer

These HVHC Evensong volunteers sing at last
year’s Volunteer Enrichment Day, and say:

Thank Youfor your support!

Andy Matthews

Helen Meyer

Alice Noyes

John Primeau
President

Barb Small

Charles Tarr

Ben Wootten

STAFF
Jody Wolford-Tucker

Executive Director

Lori Johnson Again, thank you!

Program Director

Jane Cornman
Bereavement Services

Coordinator

Emilie Disney
Office Mana2er

Sincerely.

Jqly lCVolford-’Eucker, Ph.D.
Executive Director

I

No goods or services were provided in exchange for this gift. IRS # 01-0385020, Sec. 501(c)(3).

CNGHE4

crD



CONN

Since iggi

October 5, 2020

Kathryn Mahar
Town of Mount Desert
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Dear Ms. Mahar,

Neighbors helping Neighbors
for over 20 years on

Mount Desert Island
and Outer Islands

We, the hoard, staff and neighbors we serve on and off Mount Desert Island, are filled with
gratitude for the support given to Island Connections by the citizens of Mount Desert. The
generous support in the amount of $ 2,500.00 helps us to continue to share and act on our
mission in order to assist those who rely on the much needed free transportation services in our
community. We will carry on helping more neighbors in the coming year with the tremendous
service of our noble volunteers.

Please note, there was no tangible benefit, goods, or services received by any individuals or
entities connected with the above mentioned donation. Thank you again for your support.

Most Sincerely,

i
Doreen Willett
Executive Director

[%L4nd Connections provides frce rnsportation and ()tiWr sCIiCeS to Seniors and 1)COPIC
(iiS:lbititic,froiu IiounI t)escrt Island and tiw surrounding islands to enhance their independence

and quaht ni life by utiiiiing our core group of (ledtcated volunteers.

Island Connections - 93 Cottage Street Suite 101 - Bar Harbor - Maine - 04609 - (207) 288-4457



MOUNT
DESERT

. ISLAND
Raney Bench HISTORICAL
Executive Director S0CIE‘TY
Board ofDirectors September 2 8, 2020
William Homer, M.D.

President Town of Mount Desert
.

Board of Selectmen
Michael Pancoe, M.D.

Vice President P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Rick Wheeler

Secretary
Dear Board of Selectmen,

P. Hamilton Clark

Treasurer Thank you so much for the continued support for the Mount Desert Island Historical
Ralph Stanley Society. It is important for the Society to be able to provide free Wi-Fi, a comfort station,
President Emeritus and a beautiful campus that encourages people to linger in the village of Somesville. I

.

know this was an especially challenging year for the town council and all nonprofits in

H:r:ryMember our community, but I appreciate how supportive everyone has been through this whole
process, in the commitment from the community.

Pauline Angione

Dru Colbert Si9erely,

Peter Collier q
El F k Raney Benchise ran

Executive Director
Julia Gray

Kathryn MacLeod

Jamie McKown

Tova Mellen

Nicole Ouellette

Benjamin Pierce

Vassar Pierce

Anne Walmsley

John Wilson

Jonathan Winthrop

P.O. Box 653 - 373 Sound Drive - Mount Desert - Maine 04660
www.mdihistory.org - 207,276.9323



m:\202() cc meetings\septemberl 5,2020\septernber 1 5, 2020 cn\septernber 1 5. 2O2Ocrm minutes doex

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday September 15, 2020. County Administrator Scott
Adkins and Deputy County Administrator Rebekah Knowlton were also in attendance, as well as
several Department Heads. The meeting link was made available to the public on the Hancock
County website.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda: no adjustments made.

Public Comment:
Leslie Ross from Downeast Restorative Justice asked when it was appropriate to comment on
Dept. I 7. The Commissioners agreed that attendees had the opportunity to make a statement
now as well as comment under that specific item during the budget discussion. Ross read a
statement submitted by ADA Heather Staples in support of funding for Restorative Justice.
Milissa Lalonde, a board member of Downeast Restorative Justice, also made a statement in
support of the program. Tara Young, a board member of Downeast Restorative Justice, made a
statement in support of maintaining funding for Restorative Justice. Brett Ciccotelli submitted
an email comment in support of Downeast Restorative Justice.

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the September 1, 2020 Commissioners’ Regular
Meeting (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
MOTION: have the Chair sign to engage Dunbar & Brawn Construction to complete the
Renovate Terminal Restrooms Project (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve the Lease and Operating Rights Agreement between County of
Hancock, Maine and Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC (Wombacher/Blasi
3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff:
MOTION: approve the three year Town Contract with Tremont (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

MOU with Sheriff’s Office, Maine State Police and Internet Crimes Against Children Task
Force
Sheriff Kane said this item was placed on the agenda to inform the Commission; they do not
need to take action. Kane reported that Sergeant Tom Pickering, of the Maine State Police
approached him with an idea of a partnership with the State Police allowing for that agency to



rn:\202() cc meetmgs\septernberl5,2020\septernber 1 5, 2020 cn\september 1 5, 2O2Ocrm minutes doex

assist with search warrants and seizing equipment as well as analyzing the equipment; the
Sheriff’s Department will run investigations.

Jail:
MOTION: Approval to promote Heather Sullivan to temp full time Corrections Officer
effective September 19, 2020, at the rate of pay of $17.05 per hour with accrual benefit of
holiday and sick time (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval to promote Ernest Fitch to Corporal effective September 19, 2020;
rate of pay based on current Union Contract (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval to promote David McCarty to full time Corrections Officer effective
September 19, 2020; rate of pay based on current Union Contract (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0,

motion passed)

JA Richardson reported that the jail has secured, through the MAT grant, a nurse to cover
Saturdays.

Maintenance:
Close out RCC Expansion Project I Release Retainage
Facilities Director Walls went through the site with the architect and identified small issues;
those have been taken care of. The retainage of $16,133.57 needs to be released to the Penobscot
Company. This figure represents the 5% that was withheld each billing as retainage.

MOTION: close out the RCC expansion project and release the retainage giving
authorization for the Chairman to sign the release documents (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: use Community Benefit funds to pay the difference between the $350,000 that was
originally authorized and the final figure of $404,910.77 (Blasi I motion fails for lack of second

CA Adkins explained that this figure includes only the Penobscot Company; we also have the
Sealander and Witham contracts. The final figure has not been tallied at this point.
Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed with the concept ofpaying the balance with
Community Benefit funds, but wanted to wait for a final amount.

Commissioners:
Appointment of Downeast Community Partners Board Members
Mark Green of Downeast Community Partners explained that DCP is a merger between
Washington-Hancock Community Agency and Child and Family Opportunities, which provided
Head Start. We have always had this relationship with WHCA, but not CFO.

MOTION: reappoint John Thomas and John Harris to Downeast Community Partners
Board (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)



rn:\2020 cc rneetings\septernberl5,2020\september 15, 2020 crm\september 15, 2O2Ocrrn minutes docx

Colebank v. Town of Sullivan I Order I Approval & signature-
MOTION: approve the County Commissioners’ order in the matter of the abatement
between Colebank v. Town of Sullivan (BlasilWombacher 3-0, motion passed)
Commissioner Blasi amended the motion to include “County Commissioners’ order” rather than
“court order”.

Budget Workshop
In an effort to accommodate those in attendance who wished to comment, the Commission
agreed to discuss Department 17 at this point. Commissioner Clark referenced discussion earlier
in the budget process involving efforts to not fund anything in Dept. 1 7 except the mandatory
UMaine Cooperative Extension and the Hancock County Firefighters Association.

Dept. 17- Third Party
Eastern Maine Development Corporation request $9,500
HC Planning Commission request $16,400
Speaking for EMDC, Vicki Rusbult said their request is consistent with the request of the last
several years. She referenced projects they are working on in Hancock County and said their
primary focus is getting the new planner on board. She said they wanted to continue to work
collaboratively with HCPC. Commissioner Blasi referenced a letter dated September 8 from
Tammy Knight and said based on this he is not in favor of funding the planning commission.
Rusbult said they do have some challenges but they could work collaboratively to help through
the process. Jarod Farn-Guillette, Exec. Director of HCPC spoke about various agencies
working with HCPC and said that they have taken many steps to ensure that they are financially
above water. Jim Fisher also spoke about the services HCPC provides. Commissioner Blasi said
he requested a financial report from HCPC and an explanation of how the matter was resolved
and has not received that yet. Farn-Guillette said he has provided info and will continue to
provide the information and reports needed. Commissioner Wombacher reminded the
Commission that last year they approved funding for others in Dept. 1 7 to help augment the loss
ofHCPC, and proposed $9,000 for EMDC and $10,000 for HCPC. Commissioner Blasi said he
supported $9,000 for EMDC and $0 for HCPC. Commissioner Clark again referenced the prior
attempts to limit funding and expressed concern about supporting programs that were not county
services and accommodating the towns that are relying on them to hold the county tax.

The Commissioners agreed to fund EMDC at $9,000.

After reviewing other departments Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed to fund HCPC
at $10,000.

Special Children’s Friends request $5,300
The Commissioners agreed to fund Special Children’s Friends at $5,000

Downeast Restorative Justice request $15,000
The Commissioners agreed to fund Downeast Restorative Justice at $15,000



m:\2020 cc meetmgs\septemberl5,2020\septernber 15. 2020 crni\september 1 5, 2O2Ocrrn minutes cloex

Soil & Water Conservation District request $20,000
The Commissioners agreed to fund Soil & Water Conservation District at $15,000

Next Step request $8,930
The Commissioners agreed to fund Next Step at $8,930

Univ. of Maine Extension request $67,200
The Commissioners agreed to fund Univ. ofMaine Extension at $55,000

Hancock County Firefighter’s Association request $44,500
The Commissioners agreed to fund the Hancock County Firefighter’s Association at $44,000

Heart of Ellsworth request $25,000
As this is a new request for 2020, the Commissioners agreed not to fund this organization.

Frenchman Bay Conservancy request $20,000
As this is a new request for 2020, the Commissioners agreed not to fund this organization.

Abatement Hearing Murphy v. Town of Lamoine
Commissioner Clark opened the hearing.

MOTION: In light ofthe fact that the submission exceeded the statutory time limit, I move that
we do not hear the appeal (Blasi/motion fails for lack of second
Commissioner Blasi referenced a letter from the Lamoine Board ofAssessors that the applicant
failed to meet the time limit to apply to the town. Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed
that the Town appeared to hear the case and render a decision which allows for an appeal to the
County Commissioners.

Commissioner Clark recognized that the applicant did meet the filing time requirements with the
County. Applicant Beth Murphy was sworn in by Commissioner Clark. She said the property
was appraised at $375,000, which is significantly less than the town has as a value. She said the
east side of the State park has a base value of $300,000, while the west side has a base value of
$400,000. Murphy said they have the same bay and view so she does not understand that
discrepancy. Commissioner Blasi said the property cards that were submitted by the applicant
did not appear comparable. Murphy said she attempted to gather properties that had roughly
200’ of waterfront.
Assessor Brian Thomas was sworn in by Commissioner Clark. Thomas explained the mass-
assessing approach that the town used; they determine base lot values by using a professional
appraiser. They don’t change values of individual properties based on a real estate appraisal.
Thomas said they have a formula and apply it equally to all properties. There are variables that
can be applied but they use a consistent formula; those values were applied to the Murphy
property. Thomas said a property may sell for much more or much less but they do not alter
their formula according to these sales. Jane Fowler was sworn in by Commissioner Clark. She
explained that a factorization was done in 2005; the Town has been able to maintain values since
then.



m:\202() cc meetings\septemberl5,2020\septernber 1 5, 2020 crrn\september 15, 2O2Ocrm minutes clocx

Commissioner Clark said this comes down to two issues for him. He can understand the
applicant’s frustration when she gets an appraisal that is substantially lower than the town’s
assessment but this is not a good basis for showing that the property owner was unfairly treated.
Neighbors, at least to the east. have all been assessed using the same methodology. Given this,
he has to make a determination that she was not treated differently than her neighbors and has
failed to meet the requirement and the requisition for getting an abatement. Commissioner Blasi
said he agreed, although it was curious that the town chose to hear the abatement request after
the filing deadline was missed. Commissioner Wombacher said he didn’t see anything to
suggest that the property is being treated unfairly.

MOTION: the abatement appeal of Beth Murphy is not granted based on the
Commissioners determination that the property owner was treated fairly
(Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Hearing adjourned 10:39 a.m.

Budget workshop continued
Dept 10 — Sheriff
Revenues $14,320
Expenditures $1,810,200

Lines 01-100 and 01-I 10: SheriffKane listed a 7% increase; Commissioner Blasi wanted keep
non-contractual employees at 2020 levels; Commissioner Wombacher thought there should be a
COLA and referenced the 3% applied to others. Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed
to 3.5% increase to Sheriff’s and Chief Deputy’s wages.
Line 0 1-3 10 — the Commission agreed to $0 this line; line 20-005 vehicle repairs was increased
to $46,000.
Commissioner Wombacher questioned the amount budgeted for line 0 1 -500 Overtime; the
Commissioners agreed to $68,500.
Line 07-100 Travel/Mileage: the Commissioners agreed to $6,000.
Line 70-175 Radios: The Commissioners agreed to cut this to $10,000, rather than $20,000.
Line 70-300 Vehicles Commissioner Clark suggested purchasing two out ofthe Town Contract
cruiser account, one from Community Benefits, and budgeting one in the 202 1 budget.
Commissioner Blasi said he is opposed to using Community Benefits for this purpose;
Commissioner Clark said this is the same concept as transferring Community Benefits funds at
the end of the year to offset taxes. CA Adkins suggested adding $50,000 to revenues and
$100,000 in expenditure line 70-300 Vehicles; the Commissioners agreed.

Dept 12 — Town (‘ontracts
Revenues $419,235
Expenditures $4 19,235
As the revenues and expenditures were in balance, the Commissioners were satisfied with the
budget figures.

Dept 13 — Civil Process
Revenues $115,000



m:\2020 cc meetings\septemberl5,2020\septernber 1 5, 2020 crm\september 1 5, 2O2Ocrm minutes doex

Expenditures $145,773
The Commissioners agreed to these budget figures.

Dept 46 — f)rug Task Force
Revenues $178,743
Expenditures $293,852
SheriffKane said the only increases are contractual. The Commissioners agreed to these budget
figures.

[)ept 1 1 Jail
There was no increase; the cap remains $1,965,609.

f)ept 14 — Infbrmation Technology
Revenues $33,000
Expenditures $180,100
Line 30-325 Commissioner Blasi did not want to contract with Sierra; IT Administrator Carter
agreed the ultimate goal is to not contract with Sierra but we are not at that point yet.
Commissioners Clark and Wombacher agreed to $19,500 for that line.

Dept. 30- Reserves
Expenditures $35,000
The Commissioners approved this amount.

MOTION: enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 14O5 6(D) for union contract
negotiations (Clark /Wombacher 3-0

The public hearing for the 2021 Budget will be held at 6:00 pm on Wednesday, September 30.

MOTION Adjourn 12:29 pm (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



m:\2020 cc meetings\september 2020\september 30, 2020 public hearmg on budget\september 30, 2020 public hearing on r2 I
budget.docx

PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The public hearing for the 202 1 county budget was brought to order by Commissioner Clark at
6:03 pm on Wednesday, September 30, 2020. The meeting was held remotely via Zoom.

The following were in attendance:
Commissioner Clark
Commissioner Wombacher
Commissioner Blasi
CA Scott Adkins
DCA Rebekah Knowlton
RCC Director Robert Conary
Treasurer Michael Boucher
Brenda Jordan, BAC
Ed Rankin, BAC
Jo Cooper, BAC
Heather Grindle, BAC
Paul Bissonnefte, BAC
Kathleen Billings, BAC
Ian Schwartz, BAC
Betsy Armstrong, BAC
Fred Ehrlenbach, BAC
Nicole Grohoski, BAC
Mark Whiting
James Fisher

Commissioner Clark opened the floor for public comments; there were none. Commissioner Clark
referred the public to the budget calculation sheet and the overview of the proposed budget.
Total expenditures are $8,979,995. Total Revenues are $2,333,113. The budget calculation sheet
showed $6,646,882 to be raised through taxation. This is a 4.49% increase over the 2020 budget.
Commissioner Clark explained that the figures were arrived at by consensus after discussion with
Department Heads and the County Administrator. He asked for a motion to send the proposed
estimate to the BAC for review and to make recommendations to the Commission.

MOTION: send the Hancock County budget calculation for 2021 to the Budget Advisory
Committee (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Public hearing closed at 6:09 p.m. The meeting was then turned over to the BAC.

Jo Cooper nominated Kathleen Billings as Chair; seconded by Betsy Armstrong. Billings was
nominated BAC Chair. The BAC agreed to meet on October 7, 14, and 21 remotely via Zoom
using the Departmental schedule prepared by CA Adkins.



m:\2020 cc meetings\septernber 2020\september 30, 2020 public hearing on budget\september 30, 2020 public hearing on fy21
budget.docx

Jo Cooper moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Fred Ehrlenbach. Meeting adjourned 6:19
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton,
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency

Management Director
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-51 1 1 Fax 207-276-5732

Web Address www.mtdesert.org
firechief@mtdesert.org

Men
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC: Public Works Director Tony Smith, Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service Chief Basil Mahaney

Date: October 1 4, 2020

Re: New Fire Station Conceptual Plans

Attached are copies of conceptual plans for the recommended construction of a new Northeast Harbor
Fire/EMS station. The Mount Desert Fire Department has been providing Fire and Technical Rescue
services for the community since 2001 , when the 4 independent fire companies consolidated into one
municipal fire department. As the community has changed over the years, our Fire Department has
evolved as well, beginning in 2001 when our first career fire chief was hired to present day where four full-
time staff provides daytime coverage 1 0 hours a day for seven days a week. Now, as outlined in my
recently presented Strategic Plan, I believe we soon will be facing a critical shortage of adequately trained
personnel to even meet the needs ofthe Department operating at its current I 0/7 level.

After the consolidation nearly Iwo decades ago, we anticipated an eventual shortage of volunteer
firefighters in line with what is happening across the country — a shortage of people willing to serve their
community. We certainly appreciate those who continue to do so but their numbers are dwindling. To
maintain the level of fire and EMS protection we are required to provide and to the level of service our
citizens have come to expect, the next most logical step is to begin filling out a roster of full-time firefighters.
Immediately following this realization is the one that asks the question of how are we going to attract
qualified candidates to our area and where and how will they be housed? Based upon demand reflected in
our call volume records, it is time to consider replacing the Northeast Harbor fire station with a new one to
staff 24/7. A new station will enhance our recruitment efforts, will provide more storage space for our
equipment and, put both the Fire and EMS service under one roofwith adequate space to help them
complete their missions.

In February of 2020, I presented two conceptual plans for possible expansion ofthe municipal building to
address Fire and EMS space needs. Both plans intended to provide living and sleeping quarters for both
Fire and EMS personnel for an eventual transition to 24/7 staffing. It quickly became evident that due to
space constraints these two options would not meet the immediate needs for both and left no room for
expansion for future growth. So, a third alternative was proposed — building new.



This new facility will be our opportunity to create a station that fits the way we operate now and well into the
future. Just as a fire truck is a tool to transport firefighters and equipment, a fire station should also be
considered a tool. It should enhance our operations, safety and improve efficiency. The result will be
reflected in quicker response times, adequate staffing and can boost morale among both career and on-
call firefighters.

The proposed site was chosen for several reasons. It is situated in a location where a majority of our
emergency calls originate; it keeps project costs at a minimum by utilizing land thatthe Town already owns
and it will be adjacentto the public safety dispatch and municipal building. The entire village of Northeast
Harbor was investigated for other suitable locations, but none could be found without adding additional
project cost for land purchasing. In my opinion, this location makes the most sense operationally, fiscally
and geographically.

During the development stages of this proposal care was taken to preserve as much green area as
possible and to maintain the same level or increase parking availability in the immediate area. The floor
plan is basic, with first floor offices for both Fire and EMS, a public lobby, training/conference room,
equipment and PPE storage areas, and of course truck bays which will have the ability house current and
future apparatus. The second floor is primarily living quarters for duty crews with bunk rooms, a kitchen, a
day room and a fitness area. In order to reduce the impact on the environment, solar panel arrays will be
constructed on the rooftops to generate power to operate the station and likely to provide additional energy
for other town needs. This type of operation is much the same as the array located at the highway garage.
As presented, this proposed building should serve the department and the Town well for the next 40 to 50
years. If or when MDI should ever regionalize fire/EMS services, this station will be in the position to fill the
need to house both equipment and personnel while providing the acceptable response time for this area of
the Island required by most insurance companies.

I hope the Board agrees that this is an affordable option that is rational, efficient and effective in reaching
our strategic goals and fully supports this proposal. Over the last fifteen years, the Mount Desert Fire
Department has been slowly transitioning from all volunteer staff to a combination department. The order of
staffing and constructing a new fire station to continue that transition to a 24/7 staffed Fire Department must
be a priority as the ability to maintain a volunteer staff rapidly decreases.

Thank you.

2



Town of Mount Desert - New Fire Station Construction

Project Costs
NEW CONSTRUCTION COSTS

Based on concept plan only. Final numbers to be determined upon completion of bidding phase.

New Construction ($350/sf) $4, 550,000

Allowances (ledge blasting) $435,000 allowance

Site Development

(driveways, parking areas, paths, utilities - based on concept plan)

$204,000

Special Equipment (Generator)

Special Equipment (Solar Panel Array)

Subtotal

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS & RESERVE

Furniture

Technology

Advertising/Insurance/legal

Construction Contingency @ 15%

Inflation (3% per year, 2 years)

Financing

Subtotal

$65,000

$0 net zero cost

$5,254,000

$410,000 allowance based on percentage of building estimate

$50 000
allowance based on conversations with Town
Consultant

$20,000

$790,000

$320,000

$1,590,000

$0 assume no financing

FEES AND SERVICES

Architect and Engineers Fees

Construction Administration/Owners Representation

Municipal Technology Consultant

Site Survey

Ledge Probes

Permits

Subtotal

$421 000
assumed percentage of construction cost, actual
fees to be negotiated

$263 000
assumed percentage of construction cost,
anticipates extensive inspection

$10,000 allowance, actual fees to be negotiated

$5,000

$3,500

$6,000

$708,500

PROJECT TOTALS $7,552,500

Hedefine Engineering Design, Inc. 10/15/2020



October 15, 2020

Northeast Harbor Fire Station Schedule

May 2021 Town approves warrant for funding of Architectural/Engineering
Construction Document and Bidding Services

Bids received for project

Town approves warrant for Fire Station construction project.

Project submittals and material procurement

Construction begins

Substantial Completion

January 2022

May 2022

June — September 2022

October 2022

September 2023



£

NOUO-NOIi’JNG7&

-NOI1VAONNOLLVLGdIJO[4IG’14UON

_______

(‘J
QxOOdz()

DNJN9GgE)N1’N)NNLOI-48

/-—

I
/

/



*
::

E
)

L
?

1105SF
--:-

H
1O

Q
SF

f--
-
-
.

-
,

3W
-OS

I
E

E
Q

I
—

.

F
r•

.
1

0
0

S
F

1
1

0
5

S
F

I!
—

_
;

.
.

:—
.:;;:;;;:

•
:

•
“
‘ :z:

•;•:
—

‘

I
j
:
i

;
(

j
j
I

L
EL

_
/

n
:so

R
S

1
4

L
f
X

80SF

I
b

c
E

=
6
O

S
F

i/IN
:,

,
.
.
.
.
.

E
iL

E
‘

/
‘

I
J”

IQ
L

E
I

SF

::::.
..:•

;
L

4

]:7
N

:::;;
:
z
:
.
i
2

:
,

/I
!!i

=

00S
F

300

1

0
Q

.J

_

80
So

!0IS
00

280
,

,

200
SF

S
0

SF

200
SFSL000

SF

207
SF

SF

O
4
}
O

PR
O

JEC
T

N
O

R
TH

C
O

N
C

E
PT

D
ESIG

N

U
RREN

T
ISSU

E
A

lliS
:

El
UESKON

G
R

O
U

P
C

O
U

A
B

R
R

A
G

V
E

A
RCH

EFEC1TJRE
SED

A
N

+
FA

N
M

N
R

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

H
A

050R
FIRE

STA
TIO

N

SE
C

O
N

D
FLO

O
R

I



F
NEH FIRE STATION SOUTH VIEW FROM STREE1



—
-

-wk

+

FROM TOWN OFFICE BUILDINGNEH FIRE SThTION NORTH VIEW



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directorrntdesertorg

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr. , Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Bait House

Recommendation for Award of Construction Related Contracts
Date: October 16, 2020

We have solicited competitive bids twice now for construction ofthe renovations to the bait
house needed to bring it into compliance with today’s building codes. This work is in response to
our property and casualty insurance providers concerns about the building. Following is a
summary ofthe bid processes.

A. January 29. 2019: Hedefine Engineering structural assessment ofthe building and associated
renovation costs.

a. Construction $126,900
b. Engineering 18,500
c. Contingency 14,600
d. Total $160,000

B. May 2019: Town Meeting

a. Approved S 1 60,000 for the project.

C. May-June 2019: It was identified that the building, because ofwhere it is located, had to be
raised so that the finished floor elevation was two feet above flood elevation, one-foot in
accordance with FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) requirements and an
additional foot in accordance with our own requirement per our ordinance. The building was
already below flood elevation by 1.78-feet meaning the building had to be raised a total of 3.78-
feet to get the finished floor elevation two-feet above flood elevation (FEMA and Town). This
could have been readily and fairly inexpensively accomplished except that increasing the
elevation of the floor to be two-feet above flood elevation had to be done without increasing the
elevation of the roofline of the building itself — the slope of the roof has to be flattened — in
accordance with local and state requirements.

D. July 30. 2020: The bid opening was held for the renovations to the building, including
rebuilding the roof as described in “C” above. Bid documents were provided to seven
prospective bidders; we received one bid.

a. EL Shea, Inc. Bid $289,716

Bait House Award & Funding/I 0-1 6-2020’TS Page 1 of 3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(thrntdesert.org

18,500
TBD

d. Total $308,216

F. August 1 1 , 2020: Town Meeting, rescheduled from May 2020.

a. Approved $70,000 for the project giving us funding of$230,000 (2019 town meeting
plus 2020 town meeting).

F. August 5, 2020: I was contacted by a representative ofthe HE Callahan Construction
Company (Callahan). The fellow had read about the project in the Mount Desert Islander and
was wondering about the status of it. I told him we were rejecting the one bid we did receive, in
accordance with terms of the bidding process, will look at the design to see where we can save
some costs and solicit bids once again from the original seven bidders. He asked if Callahan
could submit a bid this time around and I told him yes for a total ofeight prospective bidders.

G. September 1 . 2020 was the date bids were due for the project re-bid. We received only one
bid again, this time that being from Callahan.

a. HE Callahan Bid $247,465
b. Engineering 18,500
C. Contingency TBD
d. Total $265,965

H. Project Deducts: Redefine Engineering and I then put together a list ofwork items from the
renovations that could be deleted from the project and not negatively impact its intent. Redefine
then provided the list to Callahan to see what each item was worth to us if deleted from the scope
ofwork. These items included not modifying the electrical system, installing minimal floor
patching and reduced railing work. These three items came to a total deduct from the project of
$15,433. We added $500 to the work for additional floorjoist modifications for a net deduct of
$14,933 from the construction. This reduced the construction bid amount of$247,465 to
$232,532. Callahan was very good to work with throughout this process.

I. Engineering Costs: Redefine and I then reduced their scope ofservices from $18,500 to
$11,000. This budget amount for them is sufficient for what I see as necessary construction
related engineering services and with public works staff assisting with the contract
administration and periodic inspection.

J. Recommendations: A summary of G, H, and I from above with proposed funding sources for
the project is included in the enclosed Table A. As such:

b. Engineering
c. Contingency

Bait House Award & Funding! 10-1 6-2020/IS Page 2 of 3



Town ofMouiit Desert
2 1 Sea Street P.o. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesertorg director(z)rntdesert.org

1 . I recommend funds from the following accounts with total amounts available for use
shown be approved for use and expenditure for construction and engineering services
related to the renovations to the bait house as described above:

0 Town Meeting FUnds Act. No. 3000052-57710 S225,747
0 Bait House Reserve Funds Act. No. 4050100-24584 8,438
0 Buildings & Grounds Reserve Funds 2Q319
0 For a total funds available ofapproxirnately S254.504

To be used as follows:

0 Construction — HE Callahan Construction Co. S232,532
0 ‘CCA&I — Redefine Engineering 1 1,000
0 Contingency Funds 10.972
0 Total S254,504

‘CCA&I = Construction Contract Administration and Inspection

2. I recommend RE Callahan Construction Company be awarded the contract to construct
the bait house renovations at a cost ofS232,532 as discussed above and as described in
contract documents to be finalized by Redefine Engineering and that I be authorized to
execute any and all contracts on behalf of the Town with Callahan to engage their
services.

3. I recommend we hire Redefine Engineering for CCA&I (Construction Contract
Administration and Inspection) services for the bait house renovations at a cost of
Si 1,000 and that I be authorized to execute any and all contracts on behalf of the Town to
retain their services.

4. I recommend the balance ofSlO,972 be used as contingency funding to pay for
unforeseen conditions related to the renovations arise and that I be authorized to expend
the funds as I deem necessary to accomplish the goals of the project.

Enc. Table A
Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

Bait House Award & Funding 1 0-1 6-2020 IS Page 3 ot3



I
(3Aoqe

l1D
s)

ieoiJflOU!pUfl7

ssoDADuu!uoD+U!JaaUiUJ+UO!DflJSUOJ3SAt7OS’t7SJqejeAJOU!UflODDVLt

I___

spunADuu!uoDsepsnq0jZ16’OIPfl8U!U!EWaN6E

--

(EgIlD+0E9IID)
ssoUiJU!U]+JSUO

Z€S’E17Z
SSOJO!LE

.

UiJaU!UJU!JapaHq!MPafl0aN000’IIuuau!u3SE

—___

t7ZIIDU!WOJdZES’ZEZa!JdUO!flJ3SUOpaS!AajEE

:*
•—

A1VLWJflSLE

OE

tOS’t7SZjqejeAspunJe4o1

9

6IE’OAJSD’

9
8E17’8AJ9SSflOH!eg

t7

ooz‘:isnnvpue
6IO‘AeoSU!a[AJLL’SZ

spunU!tjUMO!E

se,Jnosu!punJ

o
Z€S’ZZa!JdP!8aSe8Pas!AaN6L

9L
+S!pJJJeoJ(EE6’t’t)JX3snidsipjieoijj

suoMUSQq0saj!d91.

plo440!AOW:uipinqDJO4U!J0JJX]QQ9SUOfleD!4!pOWS!O[ooiSi.

-I

upeqpeoq:uflsJxA4poj!PD(oos’s)otU!I!eJpnpaEL

—

sqwqJooijONpnqAjuo:paIa!PaJD(EES)UqDedoojLL

O)SWflS:paIa!PJD(oot’)
eupjA4!potj6

9

s9’LzD!1dP!9aseuE11IIeD

9

,3UflOLUV3S03UoI3dU)scJ

t7

—S1/OZO-9t-Ot

SUO!eAOUaNSflOH!e9peouU!Odapoa-.-

vaqejT
a)SV



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. lThnt Jr., Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address wwwmtdesert.org

managercgmtdesen.g

To: Board of Se1e

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: October 15, 2020

Subject: Permanent change in front office hours

When we re-opened the front office last June, I requested a temporary change in operating hours for
the front office. The new hours requested were Monday-Friday from 9:00 am until 4:30 pm. The reason
for the change was to allow extra time in the morning for activities such as staff training, filing of
required reports, and general organizational activities to prepare for the day ahead. At that time, I said
that I would review these new hours and would request that the change be made permanent if I felt
that they enhanced our customer service operations.

After a four-month trial I am requesting that these operational hours be made permanent. We have had
several instances where the time was well used to correct glitches in areas such as software and to train
in the best practices of using software upgrades. We have also discussed ways to enhance our customer
service and the time has been valuable to set up effectively for the business day. Less stress in filing
required state reports has also carried over when we open the door in the morning.

The 8:30-9:00 am. time frame has not traditionally been a heavy customer service period and I have
received no complaints concerning these changes.

Thank you for your consideration



NEW BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harborrnaster(a mtdesert. org

Web Address wvw. mtdesert. org

October 6, 2020

MEMO
To: Board of Selectmen and Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster
Ref: Northeast Power pedestal and pump out wire

I am requesting authorization from the Board of Selectmen for release and expenditure of
$7,563.00 to MCM Electric from the Northeast Harbor CIP line Acct. # 64010100-24680 that
has a balance of $126,401.65. The funds are for the replacement of a power pedestal and new
wiring for the pump out.

I thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and will be available for any
questions the Board of Selectmen may have.

Thank you,

John Lemoine
Harbormaster



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bend’er, Fire Chief, Emergency

\\ Management Director
2lSeaStreet,P.O.Box248

/ I! Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
/1 Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732

4/ Web Address www.nildeseij.org
firechiefmtdesert.org

Men
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: May 16, 2020

Re: Request for Authorization to Solicit Competitive Truck Bids

I would like to request authorization to solicit competitive bids to replace the two existing heating
boilers, piping, controls and all related accessories atthe Mount Desert Fire Department Station #2
(Seal Harbor) in accordance to the Town’s Purchasing Policy. I was informed a couple ofweeks ago
dung our annual preventive maintenance request that both boilers are nearing or at the end of their
service life and may not make it through this winter without disruption.

If authorized to move forward with this, proposals will be evaluated and a request for authorization to
award the project to the successful bidder will be brought to the Board. Funding for the project will
come from from the Fire Station Building Reserve CIP, account number 4040300-24470. Current
balance of the account is $59,847.62.

Thank you.



rIEcEiVb

OCT 1 5 2020

UtilIty LocatIon Permit ApplIcation I Town Use: Permit Number

-—---

TownofMount Desert

______

L £SERT
Property Owner (Applicant) Information:

NamejkLL Tko(’
____ .

Phone ZO7 L4j5Eas I —E;’4

Village__%%h,cj4xeoS
.-—————— --- ————--______

Town (Y4::. 9s€.r6 StatefrE— Zip Code o$C G z
Permit Applicant Information if Not Owner e.g. Agent for Owner:

__

______

Phone_2 77__27 C f

LocalStreetAddress t4 ‘ I _______

-—-—- ----__—-— --________

Town t1 4: %esQc-:r- State N-
Zip Code UY{ L(, 0

Proposed Installation (sketch next page)

Work to cc!:c in Village

StreetName_ççe

________

Type of Work(sewer,water,cab,i-net, etc.,.) 3)rc&)CJ-(Ar

Minimum_Depthof CoverOverAsset 4’

____ ______________________________

Maximum Pressure (PSI, ifapplicable)

GPS Coordinates (Optional): Latitude (decimal) Longitude (decimal)

Starting Point

Ending Point

Expected Construction Schedule Start Completion

Location Description: On (street name ) d3M& 3rcr. iZL ‘ beginning at a

point approximately (a distance, incIu,ing units ) 0 miles cJr

(north, south, east, west ) from SI-trr r hoosc.(a reference point e.g. pole with
number, intersection, hydrant, etc. ) and extending in a N LI (4 south, east,
direction for a distance of p (a distance, including units ) RO .*

feet/miles. ckkv- cS&- k’cc.v\ pcj +o vvc

By signing this for Utility Location Permit Application , the undersigned hereby certifies/understands: a) that he/she is a duly authorized

3gent/representative of the entity identified above (“Applicant”); b) that, to the best of their knowledge. the information provided herein is
true and accurate; c) they are responsible for contacting all other utilities in the area, Dig Safe and all entities that might have assets in the

proposed excavation area; a) should the Town decide that it needs the location approved by the permit for its own assets, the Applicant shall

move, adjust or relocate the asset described herein at the Applicants own cost and: e) that the Applicant will maintain its facilities in

accordance with the Town of Mount Deserts applicable ordinances and all other applicable laws.

I
Printed Name At14 POL4 .

Revised 1-17-12JTS



Utility Location Permit Application: Sketch Plan
Town ofMount Desert

The purpose ofthe sketch is to show the location ofthe proposed opening in relation to the public right-of-way. It is
not necessary to sketch to scale but accurate locations relative to reference points such as fire hydrants, utility poles
or intersections is required. All start and end point, reference pohits, offset distances and lengths must be accurately
indicated. A separate sheet or formal plan sheet is a suitable substitute for the sketch plan. (Note: Traveled way is
paved surface; shoulders include grass, pavement or gravel; R/W is the roadway right-of-way. Please contact Town
officials for the width per street). 2’ .-

•T-L?:’fl

LI CorcLk-fl

(v”9L( %Ciat4.

?O(”12 YL- 4o Corit’Kck

c’.Ø sQe.35?vc_

Permit Number:
(Town Use Only)

h,n(’5

C:trcuic\

:3;(? . ) —

€-

3

cz:

p

/

I
II

.%. 1-

o --O e.c.,rrr- 4- c:,orc.,k

-to LS7-L%—N

* ShowThese Distances

, V\4ere Applicable

COr‘?e., i

Pokc(
Revised 1-17-12



OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF

SEA WATCH, LLC

This Operating Agreement (this ‘6Agreement”) is made as of the j day of4tint-2O1 9,
by and between PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE, JOHN W. MILLIKEN, and WILMINGTON TRUST
cOM:PANY, a non-depository Delaware corporation, in their capacities as Trustees of the
GERRISH H. MILLIKEN, JR. TRUST FOR PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE DATED DECEMEER 27,
1954, to which Wilmington Trust Company has assigned Account No. 009241 -002 (the
“Member”) and SEA WATCH, LLC, a Maine limited liability company (the “Company”).

WITNESSETR:

WHEREAS, on May 23, 201.9, the Company was formed by the filing of a Certificate of
Formation with the Secretary of State of the State of Maine;

WHEREAS, the Company was established to hold real property located in Hancock
County, Maine and other assets on the understanding that holding property in a limited liability
company would protect the Member from certain liabilities, would provide for more effective
administration and maintenance of such property and would have othei benefits;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and’
agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties to this Operating Agreement agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
Name, Formation and Business

1.1 Namc. The name ofthe Company is “SEA WATCH, LLC.”

I .2 Formation. By having filed a Certificate of Formation with the Secretary of State
of the State of Maine on May 23 , 201 9 in accordance with and setting forth the information
required by the Maine Limited Liability Company Act (the “Act”), the Member formed the
Company.

I .3 Business. The Company is formed for the purpose ofengaging in the management
of real estate and any other business permitted under Maine law and approved by the Member. The
Company, acting through its Member or Manager, shall have all authority and powers necessary
or convenient to carry out its business.

ARTICLE 2
Members

(1) The initial Member is the GERRISH H. MILLLKEN, JR. TRUST FOR PHOEBE
M. WHIPPLE DATED DECEMBER 27, 1954 (to which Wilmington Trust Company has assigned



Account No. 009241-002), PHOEBE M. WT-IIPPLE, JOHN W. MJLLJKEN, and WILMINGTON
TRUST COMPANY, a non-depository Delaware corporation, Trustees.

(2) No additional Members may be admitted without the written consent of the
Member. As a condition to the admission of additional Members, the Member shall enter into a
comprehensive operating agreement relative to the respective rights and obligations of the
Members, including, as appropriate, voting rights and issues relating to management of the
Company.

ARTICLE 3
Capital Contributions; Membership Interests

The initial Capital Contributions of the Member shall be as provided in the books and
records ofthe Company. The Member shall not be obligated to make any additional contributions
to the Company. Each Member’s Membership Interest shall be as set forth opposite such
Member’s name on Schedule A.

ARTICLE 4
Liability

No Member shall have any liability for the debts and obligations of the Company. The
failure of the Company or any Member to observe any formalities or requirements relating to the
exercise of the Company’s powers or management of the business and affairs under this
Agreement or the Act shall not be grounds for imposing personal liability on the Member for
liabilities of the Company.

ARTICLE 5
Profits, Losses and Distributions; Capital Accounts

5.1. • Allocation ofNet Income and NetLoss. All profits, losses and distributions of cash
or other property from the Company shall be allocated or distributed entirely to the Member.

5.2. Distributions. Subject to applicable law and any limitations elsewhere in this
Agreement, distributions of cash or property of the Company shall be made at such times and in
such manner as shall be approved by the Member.

ARTICLE 6
Management

6.1 Initial Managçr. The Manager of the Company shall be PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE.

6.2 Pow. Without limitation, the Manager shall have authority to purchase, sell,
mortgage, lease and dispose of real, personal and intangible property, incorporate or otherwise
form subsidiary entities, hire employees, contract with third parties, including affiliates, borrow
money and pledge the assets of the Company.

7



ARTICLE 7
Term; Dissolution

7. 1 Term. The Company shall exist perpetually until dissolved by consent of the
Member or as otherwise provided under Maine law.

7.2 Qissolution. Upon the Company’s dissolution, the Member or Manager shall take
all necessary actions to wind up the Company’s affairs and shall make all appropriate filings with
the Secretary of State of the State of Maine. The Company’ s existence continues until completion
of the winding up of the Company’s affairs, or until a decree dissolving the Company has been
entered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 8
Withdrawal Rights; Successors

Upon the occurrence of any Member’ S death, adjudication of incompetency, bankruptcy or
insolvency, or voluntary or involuntary withdrawal as a Member, the withdrawing Member’s heirs,
successors and assigns shall be entitled to all of the benefits of Membership. The withdrawal of a
Member shall not cause dissolution of the Company.

ARTICLE 9
Miscellaneous

9.1. Registered Agent and Office. The registered agent for the Company shall be
PETER G. MIIJLLKEN or such other registered agent as the Manager may designate from time to
time. The location of the registered office of the Company is 754 SLIGO ROAD, N.
YARMOUTh, MAINE 04097 or, upon compliance with the applicable legal requirements, such
other registered office as the Manager may designate from time to time.

9.2. Secretaçy. The Secretary of the Company shall be THOMAS J. HAMILTON or
such other registered agent as the Manager may designate from time to time.

9.3 Accounting Period anc[4ethods. The Company’s accounting period shall be the
calendar year. The Company shall use such accounting methods as the Manager deems most
advantageous.

9.4 Governing Law; Bindingffect. This Agreement shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the State of Maine. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to
the benefit of the parties’ heirs, successors and assigns.

3



9.5 Amendments. This Agreement and the Company’s Certificate of Formation may
only be amended by written consent of the Member, This Agreement constitutes an operating
agreement under Maine Law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement has been
duly executed by the parties hereto as of the date first written above.

GERRJSH FL MILLIKEN, JR. TRUST
FOR PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE
DATED DECEMBER 27, 1954

Jt& M
By: PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE, trustee

SEA WATCH, LLC

By:
Name: P OEBE M. WHIPPLE
Title: Manager

By: JOHN W. MILLIKEN, Trustee

Allison B. Patni
Title: Administrative Vice President

4



9.5 Amendments. This Agreement and the Company’s Certificate of Formation may
only be amended by written consent of the Member. This Agreement constitutes an operating
agreement under Maine law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement has been
duly executed by the parties hereto as of the date first written above.

GERRISH H. MILLIKEN, JR. TRUST SEA WATCH, LLC
FOR PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE
DATED DECEMBER 27, 1954

By: -

______________________

Name: PHOEBE M. WHIPPLE
By: PH — stee Title: Manager

HNW. MILLIKEN, Trustee

WTRST4Y,TRUSTEE

Name: Allison B. Patni
Title: Administrative Vice President

4



SCHEDULE A
TO THE

OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF

SEA WATCH, LLC

Names, Addresses, and Ownership of Members

, PercentageOwners Name
- Ownership

GERRISH H. MILLIKEN, JR. TRUST FOR PHOEBE M. 100%
WFIIPPLE DATED DECEMBER 27, 1954 (Wilmington
Trust Company Account No. 00924 1-002)

TOTAL 100%

5



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 10/19/2020

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2121 10/20/20 $ 5,228,141.93

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2119 10/07/20 $ 2,589.00
AP2120 10/14/20 $ 3,027.50

Town Payroll
PR2108 10/16/20 $ 107,763.20

PR2109 10/02/20 $ (65.02)

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices #04 10/07/20 $ 364,614.89

School Payroll #08 10/09/20 $ 88,629.65

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 5,794,701.15

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xIsxlOl92O



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
21

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

20
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
3
7
8
8

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
3
8
5
4

$
5
,1

6
7
,7

9
5
.0

2
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
16

56
th

ro
u

g
h

16
69

$
6
0
,3

4
6
.9

1
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
5

,2
2

8
,1

4
1

.9
3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
4
0
6

9
3
9
.0

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
4
1
8

7
9
7
.8

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
4
2
1

1
7
5
.5

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

2
0

0

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
7
6
8

1
3

,7
9

7
.0

0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4

4
7

1

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
7
6
9

3
,1

0
0
.2

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
7
9
6

1
1
8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

1
0
1
0
0

V
E

N
D

O
R 2

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

1
6
5
6

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
4
0
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
4
1
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
4
2
1

1
6

5
7

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
7
6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
7
6
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
7
9
6

1
6
5
8

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
3
5
4
9
6

1
6
5
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
9
3
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
5
0
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
5
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
5
4
:0

1

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

M
A

IN
T

A
N

C
E

P
D

/T
O

/V
P

B
J

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
ta

ti
o

n
3

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

L
ig

h
ts

,
s
ir

e
n
,

e
tc

.
f
o

r
T

ru
c
k

9
4

6
3

F
D

E
q

R
s
v
-2

0
2
0

F
o
rd

F
-3

5
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
o
m

p
u
te

r
m

o
u

n
t

e
q
u
ip

,
f
o
r

T
9

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-T

9

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

P
o
r
ta

b
le

r
a
d

io
b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
3

.8
G

A
L

S
.

L
P

G
a
s

N
E

H
B

lo
w

e
r

B
u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
6
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
X

l0
0

0
0

1
0

9
3

:O
l

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
R

#
8

L
IN

E
A

N
D

M
O

D
U

L
E

A
L

4
4
9
.9

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
l0

5
0
:0

l
0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

B
U

S
#

4
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

A
L

6
9

.7
9

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
4

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
l0

0
5
:0

l
0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
R

#
8

L
E

F
T

M
IR

R
O

R
A

L
7
2
5
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
l0

0
0
0
1
0
5
4
:O

l
0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
T

R
#

3
3

R
E

A
R

S
P

R
IN

G
S

A
N

D
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
A

L
1

,7
8

3
.3

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

7
9

2
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

1
1

3
5

4
9

6

2
0
.0

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

9
3

9
.0

6

7
9

7
.8

5

1
7

5
.5

0

1
,9

1
2
.4

1

1
3

,7
9

7
.0

0

3
,1

0
0
.2

5

1
1
8
.0

0

1
7

,
0
1
5
.2

5

2
0
.0

1

2
0
.0

1

4
4

9
.9

3

6
9

.7
9

7
2

5
.9

5

1
,7

8
3

.3
4



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
1

2
7

:O
1

1
0

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
B

U
S

#
5

M
IR

R
O

R
A

L
4

2
.3

5
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

0
9
1
0
5

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

5

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

Sc
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
5
3
:0

1
0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
R

#
8

L
IN

K
S

A
L

2
6

.2
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

L
e
g

a
l

A
d
v
ic

e
P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

L
E

G
A

L 1
0

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

E
a
s
e
m

e
n

ts
,

P
r
iv

a
te

R
o

a
d

s
L

E
G

A
L 1

0
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

L
e
g

a
l

L
a
n
d

U
se

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

4
0

6
4

9
0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

l2
l

S
e
p
t.

ti
p

fe
e

ts
2
3
,2

4
9
.9

6
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5

5
0

1
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
0
0
0
0
2
3
9
8
8
5

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

D
IE

S
E

L
F

U
E

L
S

Y
S

T
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
B

J
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
2
,2

9
2
.8

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

1
9

7
.5

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

2
3
8
.4

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

7
2

.3
G

A
L

S
H

W
Y

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
6
8
1
2
3

8
5

.5
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
4
5
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
6
8
1
2
2

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

4
5

0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
6
8
1
2
4

3
6

5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

5
0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
l1

2
7
:0

l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
0

5
3

:0
1

1
6
6
0

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
6

8
1

2
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
6

8
1

2
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
6

8
1

2
4

1
6
6
1

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
0

6
4

9

1
6

6
2

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
0
0
0
0
2
3
9
8
8
5

1
6

6
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
0

B
&

G

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

2
0

W
W

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

2
0

H
W

Y

1
7
5

E
M

R
IN

C

2
6
6
7

G
A

F
T

E
K

L
L

C

4
2

.3
5

2
6

.2
7

3
,0

9
7

.6
3

8
5
.5

0

1
,1

0
0
.0

0

3
6
5

.0
0

1
,5

5
0

.5
0

2
3

,2
4

9
.9

6

2
3

,2
4

9
.9

6

8
,2

9
2

.8
7

8
,2

9
2

.8
7

4
3

4
.6

8

5
2
3

.
6

6

1
5

9
.0

2

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y

4
3

4
.6

8

5
2
3

.6
6

0
9
2
0

B
&

G

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

3
7

1
0

1
0
2
0

W
W

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
7
1
0

1
0
2
0

H
W

Y



1
6
6
4

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
6
4
7
8

1
6
6
5

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
6
6
1
5

1
6
6
6

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
4

5

1
6

6
7

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3
3
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

3
2

1
6
6
8

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
8

1
6
6
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

7
1

8
7

3
0

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
0

F
D

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
5

9
.0

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
9
2
0

F
U

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
2
7

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
.9

8
Ic

e
f
o
r

tr
a
in

in
g

3
.9

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,1
2

1
.3

4

2
6

0
8

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
6
4
7
8

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
9

7
.5

0
9

8
.8

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

-E
M

1
9
7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
6
6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9

7
.5

0

2
6
9
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
6
6
1
5

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
8

.6
4

2
1
.7

g
a
l

lp
g
a
s

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

1
8
.6

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
6
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8

.6
4

5
3

8
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
&

H
E

A
T

IN
G

IN
C

.
1

9
8

4
5

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

5
5

9
.6

2
T

O
IL

E
T

R
E

P
L

A
C

M
E

N
T

T
O

B
J

5
5

9
.6

2
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5

9
.6

2

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2
3
3
3

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
4
6
.5

0
M

a
in

S
tr

e
e
t

E
a
s
e
m

e
n

ts
4
6
.5

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4

5
0

0
L

E
G

A
L

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2

3
3

2
1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
1

,7
3

3
.8

4
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

Q
u
a
rr

y
C

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e

a
n
d

M
e
e
ti

n
g
.

1
,7

3
3

.8
4

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,7

8
0

.3
4

1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
2

5
8

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p

o
s
a
l-

E
M

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

0
0
.0

0

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
4
1
7
1
8
7
3
0

0
9

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
3

0
.8

4
K

IT
C

H
E

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

3
3
0
.8

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
6
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
e
c
o
rd

e
r

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
0
/2

0
2

0
-1

0
/2

0
2
1

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
7

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

U
n
if

o
rm

s
h
ir

ts
-

E
d
g

e
c
o

m
b

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
u
n
if

o
rm

s
h
ip

m
e
n
t

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
a
c
ti

c
a
l

p
a
n
ts

-
M

it
c
h
e
ll

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

U
n
if

o
rm

p
a
n

ts
-
s
h

ir
t

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

7
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
P

a
g

in
g

S
e
rv

ic
e

f
o

r
W

W
A

la
rm

s-
E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
7

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
0
6
2
0
2
0

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
c
e
ll

a
n
d

h
o
t

s
p
o
t

1
1

1
.6

1
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
4

2
8

9
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
S

T
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
7
9

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
4

8
8

1
9

6
3

3
1

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

S
T

P
o

il
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
0

0
4

1
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-1
8

D
O

D
G

E
R

A
M

3
4
8
8
2
0
1
6
9
7

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

P
A

IN
T

A
N

D
P

O
W

E
R

S
T

E
E

R
IN

G
F

L
U

ID
A

L
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
4

8
8

2
0

1
6

5
9

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:4
0

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tT
hT

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
0
1
9

A
C

O
R

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
2
0
1
3
0
9

1
,3

2
5

.0
0

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

4
2

5
0

3
1

3
7

8
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
1
3
0
9

3
1
3
7
8
9

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

4
8

7
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

5
0

2
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

5
1

6
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
5
8
0
7

3
1

3
7

9
0

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
U

J

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
2

3
.8

0

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
0

.2
5

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
8

3
.8

0

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

2
3

4
.3

1

2
0

4
8

7
9

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

2
0
5
0
2
3

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

2
0

5
1

6
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
8
0
0

2
0
5
8
0
7

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

2
4
6
2

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3

7
0

0
4

6
U

J

2
4
.5

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

2
6

0

3
1
3
7
9
1

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9

8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
6

2
0

2
0

P
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
3
0
.8

4

1
,3

2
5

.0
0

1
,3

2
5

.0
0

1
2

3
.8

0

1
0

.2
5

1
8
3

.8
0

2
3
4

.3
1

5
5
2
.1

6

2
4

.
5
4

2
4

.
5
4

1
1

1
.6

1

1
1

1
.6

1

1
1
.

9
7

1
0

1
.

7
6

1
1

.5
8

3
1

3
7

9
2

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
1
9
6
3
3
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
0
1
6
9
7

2
7
0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

1
1
.9

7

1
0

1
.7

6



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

3
7

9
3

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

0
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
8
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
7
9
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
6

0
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
3
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9

4
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
5
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
6
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
3
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
9
5

P
R

T
D

9
9
7

D
IC

K
S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

2C
O

C
O

M
*K

O
F

A
X

O
W

P
S

A
C

S
T

A
T

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

W
A

L
L

M
A

R
T

.
C

O
M

A
V

R
O

Y
C

E
U

.
C

O
M

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

A
D

O
B

E
IN

C
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
O

L
U

T
IO

H
O

R
I

Z
O

N
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
7
0

O
B

X
W

O
B

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5
0
0
C

4
O

A
K

1
4

5
.3

9

2
7

0
.7

0

0
7

0
.8

1

5
2

6
.9

9

1
9

9
.0

0

3
1

4
.0

0
E

M 3
9

.6
7

2
3

8
.0

0

2
3

.8
8

8
4
6
.8

8

2
5

.0
5

1
1
4

.
1

1

1
2

8
.0

0

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
0

1
6

5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
0

2
5

1
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

T
IR

E
G

A
U

G
E

A
L

1
1
.5

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
4

8
8

2
0

2
5

1
0

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
R

#
2
6

S
T

A
R

T
E

R
A

L
1
4
5
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

7
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

2
0

4
D

IC
K

’S
S

P
O

R
T

IN
G

O
8
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,

B
A

S
K

E
T

B
A

L
L

H
O

O
P

A
N

D
B

A
C

K
B

O
A

R
D

B
J

1
,0

7
0
.8

1
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

6
8

2
A

U
T

O
Z

O
N

E
0
9

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

F
U

E
L

T
A

N
K

B
J

5
2
6
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8
7
9
7

2C
O

C
O

M
*K

O
F

A
X

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

P
C

-s
c
a
n

n
e
r

in
te

r
f
a
c
e

s
o

ft
w

a
re

ts
1
9
9
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
6
0
7

O
W

P
S

A
C

S
T

A
T

E
0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
ra

in
in

g
-V

id
e
o

s
a
n

d
E

n
ro

ll
m

e
n

t
f
o
r

4
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
-

3
1
4
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
9
6
8

W
A

L
L

M
A

R
T

.C
O

M
A

V
O

8
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
B

IN
S

F
O

R
A

B
S

E
N

T
E

E
B

A
L

L
O

T
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

3
9

.6
7

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
3

9
5

0
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
6
3
5

R
O

Y
C

E
U

.C
O

M
0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
ra

in
in

g
-W

W
O

p
e
ra

to
r

S
tu

d
y

G
u

id
e

1
-2

-E
M

2
3

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

9
4

8
A

D
O

B
E

IN
C

0
9

/1
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
d
o
b
e

E
x

p
o
rt

P
D

F
A

n
n

u
a
l

F
e
e
-E

M
2
3
.8

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

P
K

G
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
2
5
7

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
O

L
U

T
IO

O
9
/O

l/
2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,

A
ll

e
n

B
ra

d
le

y
V

F
D

f
o
r

S
V

W
W

T
P

-E
M

1
,8

4
6

.8
8

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
2
6
5

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
O

L
U

T
IO

O
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
h

ip
p

in
g

f
o
r

S
V

W
W

T
P

V
F

D
-E

M
2

5
.0

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
3
3
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
B

X
W

O
B

O
8
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
A

z
u
re

1
1
4
.1

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
4
9
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
C

4
O

A
K

O
9

/0
4

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s



C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

6
1
6
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5
0
0
C

3
Y

0
W

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v

ic
e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

7
0
8
6

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

C
3

P
M

Y
O

9
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
9
0
7

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

7
M

Y
V

O
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

P
o
li

c
e

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
5
8
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
4
0
0
B

Z
A

4
7
0
9

/1
6

/2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
A

z
u

re
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

9
3

0
5

A
N

O
X

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

T
a
s
e
r

c
a
r
tr

id
g
e
s

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

6
8
4
5

C
A

P
R

IC
E

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
O

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
1
0

0
1
4

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

S
u

p
p
li

e
s

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

1
1

0
0
4
0
3

G
E

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-F
D

-C
O

V
ID

1
9

4
0

1
8

W
A

T
E

R
W

IS
E

T
E

C
H

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

w
a
te

r
le

s
s

u
r
in

a
l

p
a
r
ts

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

2
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

6
3
7
9

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

Y
e
a
rl

y
Z

o
o
m

li
c
e
n
s
e

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

4
5

3
0

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

V
C

S

4
5
0
9

A
S

T
IC

O
U

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

N
E

W
E

E
L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
-T

R
E

A
S

&
T

R
E

A
S

A
S

S
IS

T
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

2
3

8
9

A
P

P
L

E
0
9
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
A

P
P

F
E

E
F

O
R

IP
H

O
N

E
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

7
2
7
0

A
M

Z
N

M
K

T
P

L
0
9
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

H
E

P
A

A
IR

F
IL

T
E

R
S

-
T

R
E

A
S

&
F

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3

0
0

0
0

2
0

5
O

F
F

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-F

IN
-C

O
V

ID
1
9

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
R

E
D

IT
F

O
R

S
A

L
E

S
T

A
X

O
N

T
A

Z
E

R
C

A
R

T
R

ID
G

E
S

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

I
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
2

8
.0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1

6
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
0
0
C

3
Y

O
W

2
2
5
.0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
0
8
6

M
S

F
T

*
E

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
5
0

O
C

3P
M

Y
1

2
5

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
9
0
7

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
0
0
C

7
M

Y
V

1
2

0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
0

O
B

Z
A

4
7

4
9
.4

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
5

A
N

O
X

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
,2

0
1

.5
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
8

4
5

C
A

P
R

IC
E

E
L

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
T

R
O

1
9
.9

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
0
1
8

W
A

T
E

R
W

I
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
E

T
E

C
H

1
8

8
.7

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
3
7
9

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
4

9
.9

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
5
0
9

A
S

T
IC

O
U

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

9
7

.2
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
3
8
9

A
P

P
L

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.9
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
2
7
0

A
M

Z
N

M
K

T
P

L
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
1

1
.2

4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

7
6

A
X

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
2
5

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0

1
2

0
.0

0

4
9
.4

1

2
,2

0
1
.5

2

1
9

.9
9

1
8
8
.7

0

1
4
9
.9

0

9
7
.2

8

.9
9

3
1

1
.2

4

-1
1
4
.7

7
1
2
7
6

A
X

O
N

1
1

4
.7

7
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7

1
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2
4
0

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
2
4
0

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
0
8
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
2

1
A

P
2

l2
l

D
o
o
r

lo
c
k

&
w

a
ll

c
a
b
in

e
t

1
1
9
.

0
0



3
1

3
7

9
4

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
C

A
N

S
O

U
N

D
IN

C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

H
O

M
E

&
L

IG
H

T
IN

G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

H
O

M
E

&
L

IG
H

T
IN

G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

D
IC

K
S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

D
IC

K
S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
U

N
B

E
L

T
R

E
N

T
A

L
S

3
1
3
7
9
6

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
3
6
4
3

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
i

N
E

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
S

V

6
8
4
5

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
0
8

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

D
o

o
r

lo
c
k

&
w

a
ll

c
a
b

in
e
t

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

0
0
7
1

S
C

A
N

S
O

U
N

D
IN

C
0
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
2
8

A
P

2
1

2
1

E
a
rb

u
d

f
o
r

p
o
r
ta

b
le

r
a
d
io

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
1

E
Q

U
IP

-R
A

D
IO

S

2
4
6
1

H
O

M
E

&
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
O

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2

1
B

R
A

C
K

E
T

S
B

J
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

2
4

4
6

H
O

M
E

&
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
O

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2

1
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
1

1
0

D
IC

K
S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G
0
9
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

B
A

S
K

E
T

B
A

L
L

H
O

O
P

A
N

D
B

A
C

K
B

O
A

R
D

B
J

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
3
1
9

D
IC

K
S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G
0
9

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
R

E
D

IT
F

O
R

B
A

S
K

E
T

B
A

L
L

H
O

O
P

A
N

D
B

A
C

K
B

O
A

R
D

B
J

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
0
3
6

S
U

N
B

E
L

T
R

E
N

T
A

L
S

O
9
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

S
A

L
E

S
T

A
X

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

7
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
O

V
ID

-l
9

W
eb

U
p
d
a
te

s
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

7
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
n

n
u

a
l

B
a
c
k
fl

o
w

T
e
s
ti

n
g

-E
M

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
7
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

m
a
ri

n
a

r
e
p

a
ir

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
8

4
5

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
7
1

2
4

6
1

2
4

4
6

3
1

1
0

5
3

1
9

0
0
3
6

6
5

.3
6

5
3

.
6
4

7
9
.6

4
6
5
.3

6

2
4

.
9
0

5
9
.9

8

2
0

3
.9

0

8
4
9
.9

9

-8
9

6
.7

4

-1
4

.1
6

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

P
R

T
D

2
6

6
4

N
IN

A
B

A
R

U
F

A
L

D
I

S
T

G
E

R
M

A
IN

(U
S

E
R

l
3
1

4
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
0

3
1
3
7
9
5

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2
2
2
0
-1

1
4

5
.0

0

2
4

.
9
0

5
9

.9
8

2
0

3
.9

0

8
4

9
.9

9

-8
9
6
.7

4

-1
4

.1
6

8
,3

9
2

.5
2

4
5

0
.0

0

4
5
0
.0

0

2
7

9
.0

0

2
7

9
.0

0

3
9

.9
9

6
9

B
O

Y
IN

G
T

O
N

S
B

A
C

K
F

L
O

W
T

E
S

T
IN

G
9
2
2
2
0
-1

2
7

9
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

2
6

0

C
5
3

6
4
3

3
9
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

1
3
.5

7
S

h
ip

m
e
n
t

to
W

e
ll

s
P

D
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

6
4

.7
5

T
o
te

L
a
tc

h
in

g
6

4
Q

T
C

L
R

x
6
-E

M
M

I
S

C
-

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

9
.5

9
H

a
n
d
le

W
o

o
d

1
5
/1

6
x
6
0
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

7
.4

9
M

a
rk

in
g

P
a
in

t
S

F
T

Y
G

R
N

-E
M

M
IS

C
-

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0
9
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

9
.1

7
B

a
ra

c
a
d
e

T
a
p
e

a
n

d
C

a
p

K
e
y

A
s
s
t

2
0
0

-E
M

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

0
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
1
8

.9
9

G
a
rd

e
n

S
p

ra
y

e
r

2
G

A
L

A
C

E
-E

M
M

IS
C

-
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
9

.3
7

S
p
ra

y
e
r

H
o
u

s
e
h
o

ld
,

O
il

M
u
lt

i-
P

u
rp

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
1

6
.9

5
C

lo
ro

x
O

u
td

o
o

r,
P

lu
g

P
V

C
a
n

d
I
n
s
e
r
t

P
W

R
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
9

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
3
5

.9
5

D
e
o
d
o
ri

z
e
r,

P
a
in

t
P

a
il

,
W

ir
e

B
ru

s
h

,
C

a
rb

C
le

a
n

r-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
9

.9
9

G
lo

v
e
s
,

H
V

Y
U

ti
li

ty
X

L
-D

.
F

re
n
c
h
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

1
3
7

.5
0

C
N

T
R

P
U

L
L

T
W

L
6
0

0
P

a
p
e
r

T
o
w

e
ls

x
6

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

C
lo

ro
x

W
ip

e
s

x
2
,

M
ir

ro
r

B
li

n
d

S
p

o
t

3
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
1
0

0
2
5

A
P

2
l2

l
S

h
ip

p
in

g
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

B
6

4
9
5
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

4
9

5
3

1
3

.5
7

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
1

4
0

B
6
3
8
3
1

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
3
8
3
1

6
4
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

B
6

4
1

9
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
4
l9

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0

C
5

3
8
4
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
5

3
8

4
2

7
.4

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

B
6

4
2

8
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

4
2

8
3

9
.1

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4

4
5

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

4
4

5
4

1
8
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4
3
6
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
4
3
6
6

9
.3

7
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4
5
1
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
4
5
1
9

1
6

.9
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4
7
9
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
4
7
9
9

3
5
.9

5
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4

9
8

3
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

4
9

8
3

1
9

.9
9

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5

0
7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

5
0

7
3

1
3

7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
5

0
7
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
0

7
4

1
9

.1
6

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
4

0
1

3
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

4
0

1
3

2
1
.2

3
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

1
1

0

1
9
.

1
6

2
1

.2
3



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

B
6
4
0
1
4

0
9

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
2
6

A
P

2
1

2
1

B
le

a
c
h

f
o

r
d
is

in
f
e
c
ti

n
g

7
.1

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
6
4
8
2
9

0
9

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
w

it
c
h

f
o

r
o

v
e
rh

e
a
d

d
o

o
r

8
.5

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

l
N

E

B
6
5
0
8
l

0
9

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
3

A
P

2
1

2
1

M
op

&
t
o

i
l
e
t

b
ru

s
h

h
o
ld

e
r

4
9
.9

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
5

4
1

2
5

0
9

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
5

G
A

L
N

O
N

-E
T

H
A

N
O

L
F

U
E

L
F

O
R

S
M

A
L

L
M

O
T

O
R

S
7

9
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
7
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
9
6
9

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
R

#
8

S
T

E
E

L
F

O
R

B
O

D
Y

A
L

5
9
5
.1

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
7
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

H
A

L
L

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

N
O

IS
E

R
E

P
O

R
T

E
s
c
ro

w
-H

a
ll

Q
u
a
rr

y
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
7
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

H
A

S
L

A
M

O
9
2
3
2
O

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3

0
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
7
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1O
0
5
2
0

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
e
p

ti
c

T
a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3

5
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4

6
2

0
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

4
0

l4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

4
8

2
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

5
0

8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
1
2
5

3
1
3
7
9
7

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
9
6
9

3
1
3
7
9
8

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
6
2
.0

0

1
4
2
4

C
&

C
M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

H
O

P
IN

C

2
7

0
7

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
T

O
C

C
I

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
IN

C
2
0
0
6
2
.0

0

-2
,3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
0

1
0

1
5

0
2
,3

2
0
.0

0
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
2
,3

2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4

5
0

0

3
1
3
7
9
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

0
9

JU
L

IA
C

H
E

S
T

O
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

H
A

S
L

A
M

O
9

2
3

2
O

3
1
3
8
0
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

1
0

S
T

E
V

E
N

D
E

P
A

U
L

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
0
0
5
2
O

7
.1

8

8
.5

9

4
9
.9

6

7
9

.9
9

5
6

9
.4

2

5
9

5
.1

1

5
9

5
.1

1

2
,3

2
0
.0

0

2
,3

2
0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0



3
1

3
8

0
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4

-2
0

0
9

0
1

3
1

3
8

0
4

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
3

2
0

3
1

3
8

0
5

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

2
0

3
1

3
8

0
6

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

2
0

3
1
3
8
0
7

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
L

O
A

M
A

N
D

L
E

D
G

E
B

J
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

P
u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

T
O

W
N

M
G

R
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/
0
2
/2

0
2
0

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o

s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
E

9
ll

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
2

0
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
T

o
w

n
o
f
f
ic

e
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
,3

3
0
.0

0

2
,3

3
0
.0

0

1
,4

0
3

.8
0

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:4
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
3
8
0
1

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

0
D

O
U

G
G

O
T

T
&

S
O

N
S

IN
C

4
2

3
9

7
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

3
9

7
2
,3

3
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

3
1

3
8

0
2

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

3
0

3
5

0
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

3
5

0
7

3
1
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2

7
0

0
9

4
3

.8
0

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5
6
2
0
5

8
5

.8
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

6
2

0
5

3
4

3
.2

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
6

8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
4

-2
0

0
9

0
1

7
5

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

6
1

0

1
7

9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
0
0
3
2
0

5
1

.6
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

2
0

1
7

9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
9
2
7
2
0

5
1

.6
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

2
0

1
7

9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
9
2
7
2
0

1
0

9
.6

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
9
2
7
2
0

3
2
8
.7

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
1

3
8
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
1
3
8

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2

1

3
1

3
8

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

W
W

T
P 3
1

3
8

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
1
3

8
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

2
1

W
W

T
P

3
1
3

8
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,4

0
3

.8
0

7
5

0
.0

0

7
5
0

.0
0

5
1

.6
2

5
1
.

6
2

5
1

.6
2

5
1

.6
2

1
0
9

.
6
5

1
0
9

.6
5

3
2
8

.7
1



3
1
3
8
1
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2

6
6

F
IR

S
T

A
D

V
IS

O
R

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0
2
0

3
1
3
8
1
1

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
1

3
8

1
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

6
9

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
1

3
8

1
3

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
C

P
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
A

F
E

T
Y

V
E

S
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
A

F
T

E
Y

V
E

S
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

2
0

2
0

1
0

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

G
F

$
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
1
0
1
3
7

M
M

-F
A

-
0
7
0
8 C

H
E

C
K

3
1
3
8
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
s

&
la

p
to

p
f
o
r

c
h
ie

f
&

tr
u

c
k

s
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

H
O

T
S

P
O

T
S

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
0

9
2

2
2

0
0
2
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-C
1
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
1

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
E

L
L

&
D

A
T

A
T

R
O

U
G

H
0

9
2

2
2

0
8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8

4
0

8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8

6
7

4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

O
T

8
4

6
4

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
0
0
3
2
0

9
1
.0

5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0

3
1
3
8
0
8

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
3
2
0

3
1
3
8
0
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
S

O
9
8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
O

1
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
O

5
9

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

M
E

E
L

S
5
O

9
8
1

2
0
7
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
O

1
1

3
6

.1
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
O

5
9

8
4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0

P
1

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
2

8
.7

1

9
1

.0
5

9
1

.0
5

2
0

7
.9

9

3
6

.1
6

8
4

.0
0

3
2

8
.1

5

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0

8
.2

7

3
0

8
.2

7

2
8

8
.6

1

2
8
8
.6

1

3
7

7
.2

4

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
0

8
.2

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
3

0

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
8
8
.6

1
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
1
4
0

0
9
2
8
2
0
2
0

4
6
.8

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
0
.7

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
6
.8

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
1

.7
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
0

.7
1

2
1

4
0

1
1

5
5
5
1
3
0

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

—
B

A
R

H
B

R
PD

1
9

0
.2

7
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5

1
3

0
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

N
E

T

3
7

7
.2

4

3
1

3
8

1
4

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
0

3
1
3
8
1
6

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
6
6
7
9
2
5
5
8
1

3
1
3
8
1
7

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
7
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1

3
4

7
.1

5
1

0
1

.2
7

4
6

0
.8

7
4
6
0
.7

8
3
4
4

.
9
2

5
5

.1
4

2
4

.4
0

7
.1

4

0
9

2
0

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

7
7
0
.9

6
G

A
1

.9
0

S
E

P
T

F
U

E
L

5
3

7
1

0
2
7
0
2

F
U

E
L

-C
E

O
2
0
1
8

C
h

e
v

C
o
l

5
3

7
1

0
4

1
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

7
F

O
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M
5

3
7

1
0

4
1

1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

5
3

7
1

0
4

1
1

1
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

9
S

U
V

F
O

R
D

5
3

7
1

0
4
1
1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-2
0

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
5

3
7

1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
5
3
7
1
0

2
7
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

-
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8

1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

F
la

s
h

li
g

h
t

b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

D
IT

C
H

IN
G

S
A

R
G

E
A

N
T

D
R

IV
E

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

S
T

O
N

E
S

S
D

R
IV

E
B

J
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

L
2
0
1
1
-0

1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

H
R

A
A

d
m

in
F

e
e

1
5

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

4
1

5
H

R
A

=
M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

3
1

3
8

1
5

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
9
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
C

O
D

E
,C

M
S

L
L

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
M

5
0
0
2
2
4
7
1

2
5
4

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R

C
M

5
0

0
2

2
4

7
1

8
5

8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
5

3
3

0

9
6
6
7
9
2
5
5
8
1

5
4

.4
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
1

1
0

G
R

A
Y

A
N

D
G

R
A

Y
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C
6

1
3

4

2
,6

5
5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
4

0

G
R

A
Y

A
N

D
G

R
A

Y
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C
6

1
4

3

2
,4

7
5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
4

0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1

4
3

3
1

3
8

1
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

L
2

0
1

1
-0

1
6

0
0

0
2

8
2

1
,4

6
1

.6
7

1
,4

6
1

.6
7

8
5
8
.0

0

8
5

8
.0

0

5
4

.4
3

5
4
.4

3

2
,6

5
5
.0

0

2
,4

7
5
.0

0

5
,1

3
0

.0
0

1
5
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
1

3
8
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
5
0

.0
0



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

re
p
a
ir

s
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

a
rr

o
w

s
ta

p
le

s
,

u
lt

r
a

c
o
v
e
r,

1
X

3
—

8
’

p
in

e
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

D
ri

v
e
w

a
y

m
a
rk

e
rs

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

9
x
2
-
l/

2
C

e
ra

m
ic

S
c
re

w
s

-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

D
E

S
E

R
T

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
O

U
N

T
Y

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
A

X

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

B
le

a
c
h

a
n

d
B

is
u
lf

it
e

5
5

G
A

L
D

ru
m

s—
E

M
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

1
0

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

p
H

C
o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
f
o
r

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

p
H

C
o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
f
o
r

S
V

W
W

T
P

-E
M

P
H

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

C
O

V
ID O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1
3
8
1
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
0
2
2
2
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
1
5
6
0
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
6
2
5
8
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
2
9
7
5
7

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

L
U

M
B

E
R

L
U

M
B

E
R

L
U

M
B

E
R

L
U

M
B

E
R

P
1

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

3
5
.3

1

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

7
3

.4
4

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

1
4

.
7
6

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

3
7
0
2
2
2
5

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
7
1
5
6
0
4

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

3
7
6
2
5
8
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

3
7
2
9
7
5
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0

2
0

2
0

-
M

O
U

N
T

1
9
9
5
2
0
0

5
9

2
0

2

3
1
3
8
2
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
4

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

-M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

6
.9

9

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R

9
9
7
,2

0
3
.6

6

3
1
3
8
2
1

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

0
5

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

0
4

7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

0
4

4

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
0

5
0

4
8
4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
2
1
1

6
7
6
.5

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

2
1

2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
0

4
7

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
0
4
4

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
2
1
3

3
5

.3
1

7
3

.4
4

1
4

.
7
6

6
.9

9

1
3

0
.5

0

9
9

7
,2

0
3

.6
6

9
9

7
,2

0
3

.6
6

1
,1

6
0

.5
0

1
,3

4
0
.0

0

1
,3

4
0
.0

0

3
,8

4
0
.5

0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
1
3
8
2
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

9
6

H
E

A
L

T
H

Y
A

C
A

D
IA

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6
1
0
B

-1
6
6
1
0
B

-1

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4

5
3

0



3
1

3
8

2
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
3
2
3

3
8
9

L
A

K
E

&
S

E
A

B
O

A
T

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1

0
0

3
2

3

8
0
0
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

f
o

r
s
to

le
n

t
r
a
i
l
e
r

h
a
rb

o
r

E
Q

U
I

P
M

E
N

T

N
E

T

8
0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
8

2
4

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
4

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

L
U

C
K

In
v

o
ic

e
:

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

1
0
0
5
2
O

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

1
0
0
5
2
O

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t.

2
8
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
4

6
2

0
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

8
0

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
1
0
0

-1
8

0
.0

0
1
0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
1

0
0

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H

4
0
4
5
0

1
0
1
5
0

1
0
1
0
0

3
1
3
8
2
7

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1
9
0
5

3
1

3
8

2
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
3
8
2
5
2
1
9

3
1
3
8
2
9

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
4
5
6
6

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
1

,1
3

8
.5

8
1
4
0

2
2

6
1

-W
E

9
X

y
le

m
S

a
n

it
a
ir

e
9
”

M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
s-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
T

o
w

n
o
f
f
ic

e
s
p
r
in

k
le

r
te

s
t

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

H
a
n

d
s
a
n
it

iz
e
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
IE

S
B

J
P

O
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

Y
S

V
C

S

0
9

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
IE

S
B

J
P

O
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

Y
S

V
C

S

1
,1

3
8
.5

8

9
5

.3
9

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,9

2
5

.4
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
,4

4
2
.0

0

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

’?
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
14

’
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

3
1

3
8

2
5

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
1

4
H

A
R

O
L

D
M

A
C

Q
U

IN
N

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
T

O
C

C
I

R
F

N
D

3
1

3
8

2
6

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
7

1
1

9

2
8

0
.0

0

T
O

C
C

I
R

F
N

D
O

7
/O

l/
2
0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
1

1
8
0

.0
0

R
E

F
U

N
D

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
E

S
C

R
O

W
F

O
R

N
O

IS
E

R
E

P
O

R
T

O
th

e
r

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n

e
o
u
s

In
c
o

m
e

E
s
c
ro

w
-H

a
ll

Q
u

a
rr

y
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
8

0
.0

0

9
5

3
T

H
E

M
A

H
E

R
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2

7
1

1
9

1
,1

3
8

.5
8

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
4

0
0

4
2

1
M

A
IN

E
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
5

1
9

0
5

5
0

0
.5

4
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
5
4
9

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
1
3
8
2
5
2
1
9

9
5
.3

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

1
1

0

1
4

5
6

6

1
,9

2
5

.4
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
5
3
1
4

1
4

5
6

5

1
,4

4
2

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
5
3
1
4

5
0

0
.5

4

5
0

0
.5

4

9
5
.3

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
5
6
5



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
8
3
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
0
0
1
7
6
8
0
8

3
1
3
8
3
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

0
9
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

0
9
2
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

W
o

rk
e
r’

s
C

o
m

p
e
n

s
a
ti

o
n

P
re

m
iu

m
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

f
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

s
e
r
v
ic

e
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

F
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

F
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

O
f
f
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

s
p

r
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
1
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
2
7

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

5
5

.8
8

5
0

.1
0

6
5

.
5
2

3
2

.
7
6

1
9

.2
7

3
8
.5

4
7
.7

1
2

5
6

.3
0

2
4
2
.8

1
2
,6

0
1
.5

4
4
,0

1
9
.8

6
1

0
9

.8
4

4
,3

9
3
.7

1
1
,3

3
9
.3

1
1
,2

8
9
.2

1
2

7
5

.
5
7

1
9

.2
7

3
,0

5
4
.4

0
1
,3

9
9
.0

5

3
1
3
8
3
1

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
8
8

6
9

.5
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
8
9

1
5

7
.9

0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
5
1
5

3
1

.5
0

1
N

V
0

0
1

7
6

8
0

8

1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
0
2
0

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
2

0
2

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
2

0
2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
2
0
2
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
2
0
2
0

4
3

4
8

8

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
3

4
8

9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

5
1

5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
9
2
9

0
9
2
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

9
4
9
8

0
9
2
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

3
,3

6
7
.4

0

1
9

,2
7

0
.6

5

1
9

,2
7

0
.6

5

6
9

.5
0

1
5

7
.

9
0

3
1

.5
0

2
5

8
.9

0

3
6

.4
0

3
4

.8
0

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

3
6

.4
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

3
4

.8
0



T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

5
5

.0
0

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

3
1
.8

0

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

2
1
1
.6

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

W
a
te

r
f
o
r

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

W
a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
ll

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
f
o

r
o
f
f
ic

e
&

tr
u
c
k

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8

3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

0
9
2
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

h
y

d
r
a
n
ts

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5
4
9
3
0

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

N
E

H
h

y
d

r
a
n

ts
1

4
4

0
4

0
0

5
4

9
3

0
P

U
B

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
F

E
E

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

0
9

2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

S
ta

ti
o

n
2

d
o

m
e
s
ti

c
w

a
te

r
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
1

0
4

3
2

W
A

T
E

R
-5

2
S

H

2
8
0
0
/7

8
5
0

0
9
2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
H

W
W

T
P

Q
4

W
a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

7
2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
Q

4
W

a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/5

0
7
0

0
9

2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

G
IL

P
A

T
P

S
Q

4
W

a
te

r
B

Il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
m

a
ri

n
a

w
a
te

r
b

i
l
l

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

5
5
0

0
9
2
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

W
A

T
E

R
B

IL
L

B
J

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:4
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
5

4
4

0
9

2
0

9
5

1
4

0
9
2
0

9
9
4
4
0

0
9

2
0

IN
V

O
IC

E

6
5
4
4

0
9

2
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

9
5

1
4

0
9
2
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0

9
9

4
4

0
0
9
2
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
1

1
0

3
1

3
8

3
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
0

3
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

0
9

2
0

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
4

,
1

8
7

.5
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
6

7
.5

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/7

8
5
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
1

4
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

7
2
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
0

5
.0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/5

0
7
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
2
.0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
5
0

0
9
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
4
6
.5

0

P
1
6

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

5
5
.0

0

3
1
.8

0

2
1

1
.6

0

3
6

9
.6

0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

1
6
7
.5

0

1
1
4
.5

0

1
0
5

.0
0

3
2

.0
0

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

2
4
6

.5
0

7
0

,3
0

5
.5

0



H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
&

H
E

0
9
1
8
2
0
2
0

1
2
1
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

2
5
5
6
2
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
9
1
9
0
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
0
0

2
9
7
6
7
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
9
7
9
2
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
9
9
5
3
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
9
9
6
9
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
9
9
7
1
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/1
8

/2
0
2
0

P
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t
p

h
y

s
ic

a
l

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

F
L

E
X

H
O

S
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9

/1
8

/2
0
2
0

O
il

F
il

te
r

4
1
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

B
D

O
D

G
E

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
8

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
3

3
U

N
D

E
R

C
O

A
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
lO

S
A

N
D

B
L

A
S

T
E

R
S

A
N

D
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
8

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

T
O

O
L

A
D

A
P

T
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
1

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
3
8
3
4

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5

1
1

M
A

IN
E

P
U

B
L

IC
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
G

L
I

2
9
4
8
8
3
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

G
L

I
2

9
4

8
8

3
9

1
6

5
.1

4
1
0
0

2
4
7
5
0

1
5
.3

0
1
0
0

2
4

7
5

1
4
1
.5

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
2
1
0

4
3
4

M
A

IN
E

P
U

B
L

IC
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
0
9
2
0

2
4

,9
9

0
.3

2
1
0
0

2
4
7
5
3

-
.0

1
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
1
5

4
6
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
IS

L
A

N
D

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

M
P

E
R

S
-B

a
s
ic

M
p

e
rs

-
S

u
p
p

L
IF

E
IN

S
-O

V
E

R
5
0
K

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

M
p
e
rs

-E
E

&
E

R
H

R
A

=
M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

A
P

2
l2

l
2

2
1

.9
4

3
1
3
8
3
5

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
0

3
1
3
8
3
6

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8
2
0
2
0

3
1
3
8
3
7

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
5
6
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
1
9
0
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
7
6
7
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
7
9
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
9
5
3
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
9
6
9
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
9
7
1
5

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

3
1

3
8

3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

3
1

3
8

3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

D
F

ts

3
1
3
8
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

R
A

M

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

5
.
0
7

8
.2

0

1
6
.0

8

2
4
1
.9

2

9
9
.9

0

3
5
.9

2

1
1
.

0
4

2
2

1
.9

4

2
4
,

9
9

0
.3

1

2
4
,

9
9

0
.3

1

1
2

1
.0

0

1
2

1
.0

0

5
.0

7

8
.2

0

1
6

.0
8

2
4

1
.9

2

9
9

.9
0

3
5

.9
2

1
1
.

0
4



2
9

9
7

0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

2
9

9
1

7
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0
1
4
6
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0
0
9
9
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0

0
3

8
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0
1
1
3
0

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5

9
2

0
0

2
9

7
5

6
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0

1
3

7
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0

1
3

8
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/
0
6
/2

0
2

0
N

E
E

D
L

E
S

C
A

L
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/
O

S
/2

0
2

0
W

IR
E

W
H

E
E

L
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

S
O

C
K

E
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
8

P
L

U
G

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

U
N

D
E

R
C

O
A

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

B
U

S
#

4
F

IL
T

E
R

S
A

L
9

1
0

4
M

D
E

S
-

B
U

S
4

1
0

/
0
1
/2

0
2
0

T
R

U
C

K
W

H
E

E
L

P
A

IN
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

F
IL

T
E

R
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0

/0
9

/2
0
2

0
F

U
E

L
F

IL
T

E
R

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
o
n
li

n
e

m
o

o
ri

n
g

te
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
18

’
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
9

9
7

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
0

1
.9

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
9

9
1

7
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
.3

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

1
4

6
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
.4

2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

0
9

9
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
.0

8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

0
3

8
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
0
7
.3

6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

1
1

3
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

.8
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
9

7
5

6
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

1
2
8
.2

2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

1
3

7
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

-5
2

1
.4

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

1
3

8
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

-1
9
.6

6

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1

2
1

A
P

2
1
2

1

A
P

2
1
2

1

A
P

2
1
2

1

3
1

3
8

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
1

2
0

1
.9

9

3
0

.3
0

5
.4

2

4
.0

8

2
0

7
.3

6

8
6
.8

9

1
2
8
.2

2

-5
2

1
.4

0

-1
9
.6

6

5
4

1
.3

3

3
0
.0

0

3
0

.0
0

3
,7

0
1

.4
2

3
1

3
8

3
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

P
1
7
4
6
9

3
1
3
8
3
9

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

2
0

-4
7

5
9

1
7

0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C

2
6
9
8

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
P

R
E

B
L

E

P
1

7
4

6
9

3
0
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

2
0

-4
7

5
9

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

2
0
2
0

S
U

V
R

e
p
a
ir

s
3

,7
0

1
.4

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
0

0
4
1
1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-2

0
S

U
V

F
O

R
D



2
6

2
9

8
4

2
6

8
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

2
6

3
0

9
8

8
2

5
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

3
2

4
1

7
6

0
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

4
5

6
6

8
0

9
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

2
6

5
3

1
3

9
7

3
1

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

2
7

6
1

6
5

4
1

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3

0
0

0

2
6

4
5

6
2

5
3

6
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
6

4
6

8
2

6
5

8
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
ta

t.
#

2
f
ir

e
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

7
8

4
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

IN
C

6
7

3
9

0
5

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4

8
2

0

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IN
C

S
R

V
0
0
0
3
9
3
3
1
7

7
5

1
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
,7

0
1
.4

2

1
3
2

.
0
0

3
1
3
8
4
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
7
3
9
0
5

3
1
3
8
4
1

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
6
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

S
R

V
0

0
0

3
9

3
3

1
7

3
1

3
8

4
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

2
9

8
4

2
6

8
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

3
0

9
8

8
2

5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

3
2

4
1

7
6

0
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

4
5

6
6

8
0

9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
3

1
3

9
7

3
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

2
7

6
1

6
5

4
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

4
5

6
2

5
3

6
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

4
6

8
2

6
5

8
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
4

0
.1

4

1
5
.

0
5

1
2
.2

9

1
1
4
.2

5

1
1
1
.9

6

1
3
0
.2

8

3
1

.9
9

2
0

4
.1

4

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

3
2

.0
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

7
5

1
.0

0
2
n
d

q
u
a
r
te

r
ly

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5

1
.0

0

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
2

4
0

.1
4

F
il

e
F

o
ld

e
rs

-C
o

p
y

P
a
p
e
r-

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
5

.0
5

B
a
n
d
a
id

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
9
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
1

2
.2

9
H

a
n
g
in

g
F

o
ld

e
rs

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
1

4
.2

5
H

a
n
g
in

g
F

il
e

F
o
ld

e
r
s
,

A
d
d
re

s
s

la
b

e
ls

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
1
1
.9

6
d
v
d
’

s O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
3
0
.2

8
c
a
lc

,
ta

p
e

d
is

p
,

s
ta

p
le

s
,

p
o
p

u
p

n
o
te

s
-
tr

e
a
s

a
s
s
t

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l2

l
3

1
.9

9
b

in
d

e
rs

a
n

d
p
a
p
e
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9

/1
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

2
0

4
.1

4
b

in
d

e
rs

a
n
d

a
p
c

b
a
c
k

u
p

s
(s

p
a
re

)
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
6
0
.1

0



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9

:4
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

3
1

3
8

4
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

2
0

1
0
2
0

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

2
4

7
4

2
U

n
io

n
D

u
e
s-

P
W C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
8

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3

8
.0

0

3
1

3
8

4
4

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

2
5
6
0
3
7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

2
5
7
2
1
8
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

2
5
7
2
1
9
5

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

2
5
6
0
3
7
0

1
,3

2
7
.3

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

2
5
7
2
1
8
3

1
5

0
.4

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

2
5
7
2
1
9
5

1
,4

5
6
.2

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

0

1
0

/
0
1
/2

0
2
0

C
o

p
ie

r
a
n
d

P
r
in

te
r

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
0

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

C
o

p
ie

r
a
n

d
P

r
in

te
r

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

C
o

p
ie

r
a
n
d

P
r
in

te
r

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

A
P

2
1
2

1
r
e
p
a
ir

a
n

d
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

A
P

2
1
2

1
r
e
p
a
ir

a
n

d
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

A
P

2
1

2
1

R
e
p
a
ir

a
n
d

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
,3

2
7

.3
3

1
5

0
.4

0

1
,4

5
6

.2
4

3
1

3
8

4
5

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

PR
T

]D
1
7
3
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
1
0
0
2
2
0

3
1
3
8
4
6

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
0
0
3
2
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,9

3
3
.9

7

3
1
3
8
4
7

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
9
2
8
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

9
2

8
2

0
0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

2
4

6
.5

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

A
P

2
1

2
1

2
4

6
.5

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
1

0
0

1
2

0
1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
1

5
.6

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1

7
7

3
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-H
G

W
Y

G
A

R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
4

6
.5

9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E

6
9
4

T
E

A
M

S
T

E
R

S
U

N
IO

N
L

O
C

A
L

#
3

4
0

6
3

8
.0

0
1

0
0

P
20

’
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

2
1

2
1

6
3

8
.0

0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
1

0
0

2
2

0
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

3
3
3

.7
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
3
3
.7

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
3
3

.7
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
1

0
0

3
2

0
1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

3
2
5
.2

3
I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2
5
.2

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
5

.2
3

3
1

3
8

4
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

PR
T

ID
1

7
7

3
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
0
0
1
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

1
4

1
5
.6

0

4
1

5
.6

0



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
1

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
8
4
9

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

PR
T

]D
2

5
1

0
T

IM
E

W
A

R
N

E
R

C
A

B
L

E
7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
0
9
3
0
2
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

5
5

.0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
0
9
3
0
2
0

in
te

r
n
e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

T
o

w
e
r

5
5

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5

.0
0

3
1
3
8
5
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
0
0
3
2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

7
1

.6
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
0
0
3
2
0

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
7

1
.6

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

T
P

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

.6
1

3
1
3
8
5
1

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
2
4
7
9
8
2
1
3

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
0
4
.7

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

4
7

9
8

2
1

3
C

o
p

ie
r

a
n

d
P

r
in

te
r

L
e
a
s
e

1
0

4
.7

4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1
3
8
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
4
.7

4

3
1
3
8
5
2

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
3
7

U
L

T
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P
0
2
7
2
7
8
7
1
4
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
0
9
.6

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
8

7
1

4
0

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
1
0
9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

7
8

7
1

3
9

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
7
8
.6

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
8

7
1

3
9

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
3

5
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

0
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

2
3

.6
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
8
8
6
3
2

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
1
3
.9

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
8

8
6

3
2

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
1
1
3
.9

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

7
8

8
6

3
1

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
7
7
.0

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
8

8
6

3
1

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
3

5
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2
0
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

2
2

.0
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
0
1
4
0

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
1

5
.6

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

0
1

4
0

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s
a
n
d

M
a
t-

E
M

1
1
5
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

7
8

9
4

6
1

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
2
7
.9

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
8

9
4

6
1

B
J
a
c
o

b
s

S
w

e
a
ts

h
ir

ts
-E

M
1

2
7

.9
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

7
9

0
1

3
9

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

1
7
7
.0

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

7
9

0
1

3
9

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M



9
9
9

.
8
5

1
2

5
.

9
2

1
9

.
4

4

2
2

.
1
7

1
6

7
.
5
3

3
0
0

.0
0

3
0
0

.0
0

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1

3
8

5
3

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8

4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

--
9

0
9

2
7

2
0 V

E
R

S
A

N
T

PO
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1
0

9
2

3
2

0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0

9
2

9
2

0

3
1

3
8

5
4

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
I3

2
7
0
8

R
O

B
E

R
T

W
E

L
L

IN
G

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

O
8
2
O

2
O

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

2
2

.0
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
--

9
0
9
2
7
2
0

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

7
8

5
k

w
h

S
ta

t.
#
2

m
o

n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b
i
l
l

1
2
5
.9

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

0
1

0
4
3
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-5

2
S

H

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
9
2
3
2
0

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

5
0

k
w

h
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

1
9

.4
4

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0
9
2
9
2
0

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
1

7
6

k
w

h
S

e
a
l

p
o

w
e
r

2
2

.1
7

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

O
8

2
O

2
O

0
8
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
1

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n

t.
3

0
0

.0
0

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5

4
6

2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p

ti
c

P
u

m
p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
5

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

8
1

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
6
7

5
,1

6
7

,7
9

5
.0

2
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

1
4

6
0
,3

4
6
.9

1

‘
‘
‘

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0

9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

2
0
2
1

4
8
8

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
P

P
4

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
2
1

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

1
0
0
-

3
5

0
6

0
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
2
1

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

1
0

0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

1
0
0

-3
5
0
2
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
1

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

T
O

B

P
2

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

5
,2

4
4
.2

6

5
,2

0
8
,2

6
9
.8

5

1
3
,

7
9

7
.

0
0

8
3
0
.8

2

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

5
,2

4
4
.2

6

1
3

,7
9

7
.0

0

8
3
0
.8

2

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

5
,2

4
4
.2

6

1
3
,

7
9

7
.
0
0

8
3
0
.8

2

1
9

,8
7

2
.0

8
1

9
,8

7
2

.0
8

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
1

/0
4

/8
8

T
O

T
A

L
5
,2

4
8
,0

1
4
.0

1
5
,2

4
8
,0

1
4
.0

1



2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

r
u
s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

JN
L

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

8
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

P
T

-T
R

U
S

T
P

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

0
9
:4

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
2

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
4

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
6

0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R

2
0

2
1

4

D
E

B
IT

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

6
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

2
0
2
1

4
8

8
1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

P
T

G
en

fu
n

d

2
0

2
1

4
8
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
2
1

4
8
8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

5
,2

0
8

,2
6

9
.8

5
8
3
0

.8
2

1
3

,7
9
7

.0
0

5
,2

4
4
.2

6

F
T

JN
P

T
O

T
A

L
5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1

.9
3

5
,2

2
8
,1

4
1
.9

3

8
3
0
.8

2
8
3
0

.8
2

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
8

3
0
.8

2
8
3
0

.8
2

1
3
,7

9
7

.0
0

1
3
,7

9
7

.0
0

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
1
3

,7
9

7
.0

0
1

3
,7

9
7

.0
0

5
,2

4
4
.2

6
5
,2

4
4
.2

6

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
5
,2

4
4
.2

6
5

,2
4

4
.2

6



1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
0
9
:4

0
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

1
9
,

8
7
2
.0

8
8
3
0
.8

2
1

3
,7

9
7

.0
0

5
,2

4
4
.2

6

1
9

,8
7

2
.0

8
1

9
,8

7
2

.0
8

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
19

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

ob
er

7,
20

20

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
,5

8
9
.0

0

3
1
3
7
8
6

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
1
3
7
8
6

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

$

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

2
,5

8
9
.0

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$ $

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2119 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Yes, I approve.

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 1:15 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2119 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $2,589.00 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa \7ouiig,

FilI;H1(’C Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
20

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

14
,

20
20

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3
,0

2
7
.5

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

37
87

th
ro

u
g

h
31

37
87

$
3
,0

2
7
.5

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

21
08

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

16
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
69

0
th

ro
u

g
h

11
74

3

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

88
3

th
ro

u
g

h
64

89
7

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
7
,7

6
3
.2

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

21
09

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

ob
er

2,
20

20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

0
th

ro
u

g
h

0

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

87
4

th
ro

u
g

h
6
4
8
7
4

V
O

ID

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
(6

5.
02

)

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Thursday, October 1 5, 2020 11:55 AM
Lisa Young

Subject: Re: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#2120 & PR#2108 & PR#2109 Approval Request

Hi Lisa,

Please accept my delayed approval of AP Warrant #2120, Payroll Warrant #2108, and voided Payroll Warrant #2109.

Thanks,
Matt

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2120
Payroll #2108
Payroll Void #2109

$3,027.50
$107,763.20
($65.02)

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, lax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

From:
Sent:
To:

Matthew Hart
c;onrrunty R&atons Director
rhe Neighborhood House I 2O7276-5O39
End of Mahi Street I Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 11:48 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwoodmtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Subject: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#2120 & PR#2108 & PR#2109 Approval Request

Good Afternoon!

total of
total of
total of

1



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

I 0
9F

1
E

89
-8

68
A

-4
2E

F-
A

A
68

-7
4E

7B
20

61
B

2C

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

92
46

M
o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

S
ch

o
o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
e
p
o
i#

14
59

2

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

he
ck

B
at

ch
:

92
46

C
he

ck
H

ea
de

r:
(N

IA
)

C
he

ck
N

um
be

rs
:

(F
ir

st
)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
li

es
t)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

:
$
0
0
0

S
or

te
d

B
y:

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

D
is

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
A

ut
ho

ri
za

ti
on

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Y
es

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
19

43
8

10
/0

7/
20

20
10

80
A

C
A

D
E

M
IC

T
H

E
R

A
P

Y
P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
X

c
K

5
0.

00
73

2.
60

19
43

9
10

/0
7/

20
20

10
84

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
,

L
L

C
.

0
0
0

2,
59

28
8

19
44

0
10

/0
7/

20
20

12
15

A
O

S
#
9
1

C
h

C
A

C
$s

C
f
lL

6
4
C

O
0.

00
15

45
9

19
44

1
10

/0
7/

20
20

12
30

A
P

P
L

E
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
,

iN
C

.
/1

1
G

C
o
rf

lp
0.

00
7,

11
6.

00
19

44
2

10
/0

71
20

20
17

00
B

U
C

K
A

R
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0.
00

L
36

5.
89

19
44

3
10

/0
7/

20
20

18
10

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

1J
N

C
A

T
IO

N
S

,
[N

C
.

(Z
c
A

o
(?

..
s.

ç&
f

0.
00

14
7.

00
19

44
4

10
/0

7/
20

20
19

75
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
0.

00
3,

52
9.

64
19

44
5

10
/0

7/
20

20
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-R

A
M

A
0.

00
1,

62
3.

17
19

44
6

10
/0

7/
20

20
23

10
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

,
IN

C
.

C
.f

€
.i

,
k
c
k
p
u
n
tp

$
.

0.
00

63
7.

31
19

44
7

10
/0

7/
20

20
30

40
D

A
V

ID
F

R
E

N
C

H
M

U
S

IC
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
v
s
+

m
4

(-
IX

I.
W

S
0.

00
55

7.
00

19
44

8
10

/0
7/

20
20

35
25

D
R

U
M

M
O

N
D

,
W

O
O

D
S

U
M

.
.
U

c
c
4

te
.c

0.
00

15
5.

00
19

44
9

10
/0

71
20

20
36

28
E

A
S

T
E

R
N

F
IR

E
c
-v

rw
..
’c

L
.
.

o.o
o

33
5.

00
19

45
0

10
/0

7/
20

20
41

80
F

T
.

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
.
O

J
J
4

f
lO

S
L

o.o
o

2,
05

4.
02

19
45

1
10

/0
7/

20
20

43
01

F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

,
M

A
R

IN
A
t
Q

oo
o

22
0.

48
19

45
2

10
/0

7/
20

20
44

10
G

IL
M

A
N

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

Y
0.

00
35

3.
52

19
45

3
10

/0
7/

20
20

45
85

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
,

IN
C

.
iZ

J
-
*
f4

.
,

0.
00

13
1.

25
19

45
4

10
/0

7/
20

20
52

84
K

E
L

L
E

Y
,

P
A

T
R

IC
IA

Q
-
e
r
v

.

o.o
o

i 1
.9

0
19

45
5

10
/0

7/
20

20
54

8
1

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
W

IT
H

O
U

T
T

E
A

R
S

C
)
L

S
S

1
I

0.
00

22
9.

24
19

45
6

10
/0

7/
20

20
56

15
L

IT
E

R
A

C
Y

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
,

L
L

C
.

C
IG

S
S
?
t
m

S
U

f
0.

00
11

8.
78

19
45

7
10

/0
7/

20
20

58
25

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
.

,
0.

00
11

.5
0

19
45

8
10

/0
7)

20
20

6
15

6
M

C
1N

T
IR

E
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

L
_
r-

i
4j

)
f

0.
00

25
3.

16
19

45
9

10
/0

7/
20

20
62

05
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
O

i+
v

2
.e

’i
it
k
?
j

0.
00

9,
17

38
2

19
46

0
10

/0
7/

20
20

62
25

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

2,
57

9.
75

19
46

1
10

/0
7/

20
20

63
70

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
,

IN
C

.
y
4
ir

V
j

_
V

0.
00

19
5.

40
19

46
2

10
/0

7/
20

20
64

30
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
0.

00
2,

26
3.

00
19

46
3

10
/0

7/
20

20
65

80
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

A
W

N
O

F
A

M
E

R
IC

A
L

o
jL

r
C

a
’

-
0.

00
1,

54
6.

00
19

46
4

10
/0

7/
20

20
67

60
N

O
R

R
IS

,
[N

C
.

A
-f

O
V

S
’r

fl
1
c
ri

0.
00

32
4.

00
19

46
5

10
/0

7/
20

20
67

85
N

O
R

T
H

C
E

N
T

E
R

F
O

O
D

S
0.

00
9,

91
7.

53
10

/7
/2

02
0

1 1
:1

7:
42

A
M

P
ag

e
1

o
f3



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

I 0
9F

1
E

89
-8

68
A

-4
2E

F-
A

A
68

-7
4E

7B
20

61
B

2C

M
o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

S
ch

o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
R

ep
or

l#
14

59
2

/,
1

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
C

od
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
nt

19
46

6
10

/0
7/

20
20

69
10

O
P

P
E

W
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
T

,
0
0
0

i2
73

.7
5

19
46

7
10

/0
7/

20
20

69
38

O
T

E
L

C
O

P
o
r

o.
oo

29
63

7
19

46
8

10
/0

71
20

20
69

90
P

A
L

O
S

S
P

O
R

T
S

5
j3

P
h

o.
oo

20
1.

58
19

46
9

10
/0

71
20

20
71

65
P

H
IL

B
R

O
O

K
A

M
Y
r
i
-
J

0.
00

16
1.

09
19

47
0

1 0
/0

7/
20

20
7

1 8
0

P
IN

E
S

T
A

T
E

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

C
O

.
C

n
4
ii

4
.

0.
00

20
3.

94
19

47
1

10
/0

7/
20

20
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P
.
\

0.
00

2.
55

37
3

19
47

2
10

/0
7/

20
20

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.
7

o.
oo

o.
oo

19
47

3
10

/0
7/

20
20

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.
I

0.
00

0.
00

19
47

4
10

/0
7/

20
20

75
47

R
E

A
D

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
L

Y
S

q
k
io

-.
-.

L
A

.L
L

I7
S

C
)

0.
00

69
0.

00
19

47
5

10
/0

71
20

20
76

43
R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T
B

A
R

N
F

/o
y
rn

a
J
$

0.
00

87
0.

00
19

47
6

10
/0

7/
20

20
77

69
R

U
D

D
Y

,
JO

E
L

L
E

(
i
n
-
i
.

0.
00

42
0.

04
19

47
7

10
/0

7/
20

20
78

00
S

R
T

R
A

C
Y

IN
C

i
c

pp
1a

t3
0.

00
68

72
5

19
47

8
10

/0
7/

20
20

78
35

S
A

L
S

B
U

R
Y

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

IN
C

&
..
-
I
L

r
L

J
4

0.
00

39
9.

99
19

47
9

10
/0

7/
20

20
78

85
S

A
R

G
E

N
T

,
L

E
O

N
h
c
r
i
.

0.
00

50
.0

0
19

48
0

10
/0

7/
20

20
78

94
S

A
V

V
A

S
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

C
O

,
L

L
C

t(
L

>
i&

5
)7

L
&

f
tJ

J
o.

oo
1,

93
9.

81
19

48
1

10
/0

7/
20

20
80

10
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

P
E

C
IA

L
T

Y
,

IN
C

.
U

f
I
4
C

oo
o

45
0.

00
19

48
2

10
/0

7/
20

20
86

42
T

A
Y

L
O

R
,

K
E

R
R

Y
n
k
.,
C

L
0.

00
13

3.
35

19
48

3
10

/0
7/

20
20

87
10

T
E

W
H

E
Y

,
S

A
R

A
H

p
c
L

c
e

n
’I

‘Z
.S

K
S

0.
00

25
3.

94
19

48
4

10
/0

7/
20

20
89

50
U

.S
.

B
A

N
K

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
T

R
U

S
T

B
O

S
T

O
N

&
r)

d
Iz

./
rn

M
J

0.
00

30
1,

51
2.

29
19

48
5

10
/0

7/
20

20
41

52
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
0.

00
2,

43
7.

53
19

48
6

10
/0

7/
20

20
91

45
W

.B
.

M
A

SO
N

,
C

O
.,

IN
C

.
C

o1
os

er
PG

.p
ev

’
-

0.
00

$3
64

,6
14

.8
9

T
o
ta

ls
:

E

10
17

/2
02

0
11

:1
7:

42
A

M

P
ag

e
2

of
3



-

C)

0
C)
0)
c,)
Cu
0

(N
0)

t
0

0)

a)

o—J

C,)a) D

0< 0

0?

Cu

0

0?

0?

0
L)

0

0?
>

0?

CO

C?

C)
(N

(0
0
(N

LU

0)

C

Uz

0)
C,,

C’,

C)
0)

U

(N

0,
(N
0,
(N

0,



Mount Desert School Department

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report# 14603

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9245

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B:CheckNumber

Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

10/09/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,967.00 3,967.00 0.00 0.00

10/09/2020 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 12,540.66 12,540.66 0.00 0.00

46252 10/09/2020 208 ERINJ.ALLEN I 1,119.16 753.13 0.00 753.13
46253 10/09/2020 311 LAURA-JEAN HEAL 1 2,440.38 1,781.01 1,781.01 0.00
46254 10/09/2020 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,632.69 1,718.31 1,718.3 1 0.00
46255 10/09/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,646.73 1,222.54 1,222.54 0.00
46256 10/09/2020 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH I 2,632.69 1,939.73 1,939.73 0.00
46257 1 0/09/2020 3 14 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 2,1 72.28 1 ,529.36 1 529.36 0.00
46258 10/09/2020 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,169.62 gig,so gi 8.50 0.00
46259 10/09/2020 337 AMBER G. CFIARRON I 2,093.57 1,443.00 1,443.00 0.00
46260 10/09/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,239.63 1,710.4! 1,710.41 0.00
46261 10/09/2020 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,874.40 1,428.48 1,428.48 0.00
46262 10/09/2020 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 3,712.31 2,658.95 2,658.95 0.00
46263 10/09/2020 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 2,686.70 1,984.95 1,984.95 0.00
46264 10/09/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL 1 1,014.08 750.64 750.64 0.00
46265 10/09/2020 52 WANDAJ.FERNALD I 2,488.46 1,604.58 1,604.58 0.00
46266 10/09/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1,694.40 1,235,24 1,235.24 0.00
46267 10/09/2020 332 M.ARINAP.FREDERICK 1 857.20 667.65 667.65 0.00
46268 10/09/2020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,829.73 1,793.37 1,793.37 0.00
46269 10/09/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,526.92 1,773.05 1,773.05 0.00
46270 1 0/09/2020 33 1 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,602.30 1,3 13.57 1 ,3 13.57 0.00
46271 10/09/2020 92 ABIGAILA.HARMON 1 1,566.51 1,125.51 1,125.51 0.00
46272 10/09/2020 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODODON 1 1,682.91 973.65 97365 0.00
46273 10/09/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY I 1,298.88 929.95 929.95 0.00
46274 10/09/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,566.97 1,566.97 0.00
46275 10/09/2020 293 Amy L. James 1 4,026.69 2,804.20 2,804.20 0.00
46276 10/09/2020 90 REBECCAA.JARVIS I 2,325.00 1,561.29 1,561.29 0.00
46277 10/09/2020 312 BETHANYG. JOHNSON 1 2,309.70 1,690.05 1,69005 0.00
46278 10/09/2020 291 PATRICIAA.KELLEY I 1,528.44 1,041.60 1,041.60 0.00
46279 10/09/2020 335 CYNTHIAA. LAMBERT 1 1,132.26 924.57 924.57 0.00
46280 10709/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFIELD 1 1,1 87.86 925.27 925.27 0.00
46281 10/09/2020 487 BENJAMIN MACKO 1 3,818.65 2,730.04 2,730.04 0.00
46282 10/09/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,225.38 1,608.45 1,608.45 0.00
46283 10/09/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,830.34 1,259.16 1,259.16 0.00
46284 10/09/2020 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I I ,432.98 916.85 916.85 0.00
46285 10/09/2020 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD I 2,219.23 1,724.79 1,724.79 0 00
46286 10/09/2020 238 WENDELLL.OPPEWALL I 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00
46287 10/09/2020 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,680.76 1,859.00 1,859.00 0.00
46288 10/09/2020 138 AMYY.PHILBROOK 1 3,638.35 2,518.57 2,51857 0,00
46289 10/09/2020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,526.92 1,917.43 1,917.43 0.00
46290 10/09/2020 74 LEON E. SARGENT I 2,950.00 2,083.24 2,083.24 0.00
46291 10/09/2020 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 3,069.04 1,932.48 1,932.48 0.00
46292 10/09/2020 489 EMMA L. SOULES 1 1,505.63 1,129.13 1,129.13 0.00
46293 10/09/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DBMS I 2,767.30 1,589.68 1,589.68 0.00
46294 10/09/2020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 3,951.69 2,952.69 2,952.69 0.00
46295 10/09/2020 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 452.64 393.02 393.02 0.00
46296 10/09/2020 459 SHANNONL. WESTPHAL 1 1988.46 1,516.88 1,516.88 0.00
46297 10/09/2020 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,728.80 1,883.18 1,883.18 0.00
46298 10/09/2020 307 LAUREN M. WHiTE 1 1,055.92 732.83 732.83 0.00
46299 10/09/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGI-I 1 1,059.54 899.05 899.05 0.00

118,245.97 88,629.65 71,368.86 753.13

10/7/2020 2:30:41 PM Page 1 of2



Mount Desert School Department Report# 14603

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks I 753.13

Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 47 71,368.86
ACI-I Employee Credits 47 71,368.86
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 16,507.66

WARRANT # -

DATE: P A I D OCT-O 97020

SU. ERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER .

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

10/7/2020 2:30:41PM
. Page2of2


